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Apple Valley

Dispositfon ActivePending

ChargeslOffenses 609185
Needs Followup Yss

Investigation Needed Yes

Admin Review Needed No

INCIDENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD LAV150117001313

How Initiated Dispatch

Case Number15400303
i

Titie Homicide
0

O

0

Citation Issued No
w

0

w

Drug Related No Gang Related No Damestic Related No

4FFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

BROUGHTEN JOHN Appie Valiey 4933 Primary
Geg Dahlstrom Apple Valley 4914 Supervisor
Adam Keeler Apple Valley 4934 Assisting
Tara Becker Apple Valley 4920 Assisting
James Gummert Apple Valley 4910 Investigator

Brian Bone Apple Valley 4942 Investigator
Michael Tietz Apple Valley 4952 Investigato
Sean P McKnight Apple Valley 4922 Investigator
Tornmie Booth Apple Valley 4919 Investigator

EVENT OATES

Reported On Scene Cleared

201541171256 201501171304 201501171709

INCIDENT DETAILS

Address 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US n

Start Date201501171256 End Date a
eo

SYNOPSIS

Comp reported seeing three dead bodies inside the home next door
Parties Involved

e

PERSON 1 O

RolesComplainant

Last Prochnow First Judy
Date ofBirth 19521098 Age 62

Middle Lee

Is Juvenfle No

Residence 1055 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Home Phone 9524323897 Descriptian

Sex Female Height 507 Weight 175 Ibs Hair

Race White Ethnicity Build Complexion

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 2

Apple Valley MN0191000

sX

Eyes Blue

Page 1 of 4 Creation John Broughten 2015Q1171T0950
Report Generated by



App V81ey 1 NC I DENT
Case Number 15000303
i

Dispositton ActivePending Titie Homicide o
o

Roles Mentioned o

W
Children Raniya Lynn Crowley o

w
Last Crowley First Oavid Middle Timothy Suffix

Date ofBirth 19850707 Age 29 Is Juvenile No

Residence i051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55424 US

n Sex Male Height 511 Weight 180 Ibs Hair Eyes Blue
s

Race White Ethnicity Build Complexion

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authorlty ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON3

RolesMentioned

Children Raniya Lynn Crowley
Last Crowley First Kcmel Middle Rasool Suffix

Date ofBirth 1981120 Age ZS Is Juvenile No

Residence 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US

Sex Female Height 504 Weight 130 Ibs Hafr Eyes Brown
Race ArabPersiaMndian Ethnicity Build Complexion

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 4

RolesMentioned

last Crowley First Raniya
Date afBirth 20090806 Age 5

Residence 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Sex Female Height Weight

SchoolGrade NA Parent David Timothy Crowley
Komel Rasool Crowley

Middle Lynn
Is Juvenile Yes

Hair

Suifix

Eyes

PERSON 5

Roles Mentioned

Last Prochnow First Collin Middle Keith Suffix

DaeofBirth 19480828 Age 66 Is Juvenile No

Residence 1055 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Cell Phone 651 4856601 Description
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Apple Vailey

Dispositlon ActivePending

Sex Male Hefght 510
Race White Ethnicity

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority
Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 6

RolesMentioned

Last Malay First Brett

Date of Birth 19850707 Age 29

Mtddle Thomas

is Juvenile No

Residence 1048 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Csli Phone 6515870118 Description

Sex Male Height 608 Weight 275 Ibs Hair

Race White Ethnicity Build Complexion

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

Middls Theres

Is Juvenile No

PERSON7

RolesMentioned

Last Malay First Katlin

Date afBirth 79861124 Age 28

Residence 1048 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US

Cell Phane 6515870018

Sex Female

Race White

OFFENSE INFORMATIQN

Type Statute Chapter 609

UOC OQ901

Description HomidiceMurder

Height Weight

Ethnicity Build

INCIDENT

Weight2001bs Hair

Build Complexion

ID

Section 185

Level Felony Enh Factor

STATEMENT

Qn11715at 1256 hours Judy Lee Prochnow 101852 of 1055 Ramsdell Drive called 911 to report
seeing three dead bodies inside the residence of 1051 Ramsdell Drive She discovered the bodies
after going to check on the family and packages that were left on the front door steps Judy saw the
bodies through the front living room window Sgt Dahlstrom Officer Keeler Officer Becker and
myself responded to the catl Medics were requested to stage nearby

I arrived on scene just after Sgt Dahlstrom and Officer Becker who were approaching and checking
the front of the residence I was advised by Sgt Dahlstrom that there were three dead bodies laying

Apple Valley MN0191000 Page 3of4 Creation John Broughten 20150117170954
Report Generated by O

Case Number 15000303i

Title Homicide
0

0

Eyes Brown o
w

0
w

Suffix

Eyes Green
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Apple Valley

Dispositfon ActivePending
INCIDENT

Case Number 15Q00303i

Titie Homicide

on the living room floor of the home I was instructed to check the rear of the residence for any signs
of forced entry The back yard is fenced in with a chain link fence and the gates were closed but not
locked As I entered the backyard I did not see any fresh foot prints in the snow other than animal
tracks All windows including the window well basement windows were all closed with no signs of
forced entry The rear sliding patio door was found opened slightly 14inch I opened the door and
found that it was not locked or secured with a bar lock When I opened the patio door there was an
over powering odor of deeaying flesh The dining room light was on but all other house lights from this
location were off The Christmas tree lights and other strings of Christmas lights were still lit No
noises other than the dog barking couid be heard inside Other officers on scene were advised of this
information I held this position until Sgt Dahlstrom and fficer Keeler arrived in back to enter and
clear the residence

After doing a walk around of the home I looked into the front living room window and observed three
badies laying on he living room floor They were all badly decomposed One adult body was laying on
its back with a black semiauto pistol nearby The second adult body appeared to be laying on its
stomach andlor side Beiween the two adult bodies was the body ofi a small child At this time the
bodies are presumed to be that af the homeowners David Timothy Crowley 47075and Komel
Rasoo Crowley 112086 and their daughter Raniya Crowley 5 yoa

While ather officers cleared the residence I took digital photos of the exterior of the home
Afterwards I secured the front yard with police barricade tape

f made contacted with Judy Prochnow and her husband CoilnKeith Prochnow 082848 They
explained that the Crowleysmoved into their residence just over a year ago They believed it was
NovemberlDecember of 2D13 They had very limited contact wih the Crowleyswho appeared to
them to be a very normal family and neighbor However The Prochnowsnoticed that Davids
behviorstarted ta change Late in the fall of 2014 David began wearing military type clothing
frequently and cut his hair in a Mohawk style They also mentioned that the Crowleysalmost always
have the drapes pulled down on their living room window They though it was unusual that the drapes
were up recently for such an extended period of time The Prochnowsbelieved they last saw the
Crowleysjust before Christmas

I also made contact with Brett Thomas Malay 070785 and his wife Katlin Theres Malay 112486 who
reside at 1048 Ramsdell Drive They had no information to offer at this time other than to say they last
saw the Crowley family sometime just before Christmas They had not seen any activity since then

i later assisted with crime scene protection at the rear ofi the residence until I was cleared ta leave by
Sgt Dahlstrom
DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY

Created By John Broughten
Approved By Geg Oahlstrom

Admin Approved By MRN

Appie Valley MN0191000

On 20150117170950

On 20150118151144

On20150119120500
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appie vauey

Dispasitlon ActivelPending

Needs Followup Yes

Investigatton Needed Yes

Admtn Rsview Needed No

Drug Related No
OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Greg Dahlstrom

STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

ncident Type Homicide

CAD LAV150117001313

How Initated Dispatch

Gang Related No

Agecy

Apple Valley

Badge
4914

Case Number 15000303
i

Title Homicide
0

0

Citation ssued tJo 0

w
0
w

Domestic Related No

Type

Supervisor

4n January 17 2015 I assisted officers with a suspicion call at 1051 Ramsdell Drive A 911 caller
reported seeing dead bodies in the residence I responded to the scene and was met by the male
complainant in the driveway east of the house He pointed to the front of the house and told me they
were in the living room I approached the house from the east side and looked in the window

I noticed several obviously dead bodies lying on the floor near the front picture window I noticed a
black handgun on the floor as well Lastly I noticed a medium sized dog barking and running among
the bodies advised dispatch of my ndings and requested the channel be restricted to emergency
traffic I then took up a position on the west side of the residence and waited for backup to arrive

Officers J Broughten and Becker arrived a short time later f advised them of my findings At that
point we could all smell the odor of decaying bodies 1 remained in the position and Officer Broughten
went around the back A short time later he advised the back sliding glass door was unlocked and
ajar 1 asked him to hold that position and Officer Keeler indicated he would respond I also asked for
CSQ Brian Booth to respond to help us catch the dog

4fficer Becker took up a position in the front of the house until Officer Keeler arrived Upon his arrival
we approached the rear sliding door atong with CSO Booth We opened the door and lured the dog
outside where it was captured Officer Keeler and I conducted a protective sweep of the residence
looking for additional victims or hazards

As we entered the residence the decay smell was overwhelming I noticed dog feces all over the floor
We checked the garage first then the main level and lastly the basement On the main level in the
living room we located three decaying bodies two adult andonechild All were heavily decayed

I noticed severaf bloody
and living room We left the area undisturbed

I posted officers to secure the scene and requested that CSD Booth start a crime scene log I asked
him to write down every person who entered scene

I then requested dispatch contact our detectives and the BCA Lastly I contacted Captain Bermel and
provided him with a synopsis of what I knew at that point I remained on scene and coordinated
exterior security untii I was reiieved by Sgt Gummert and Captain Bermel

Apple Valley MN0191000 Page 1 of 2 Creation Greg Dahlstrom 20150117183251
Report Generated by

N
c

3

0

and left the residence



Apple Valley

Disposition ActivePending

End of report

SUPPLEMENT Case Number 75000303
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Title Homicide
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appie vaiiey

Dispositlon ActivelPending

Case Number 15000303
i

Title Homicide
0
0

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide Citation Issued No 0
w

Investigation Needed No CAD LAV150117001313 0
w

Admin Review Needed No How Initfated Dispatch
OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type
BROUGHTEN JOHN Apple Valley 4933 Primary
Tara Becker Apple Valley 4920 Assisting

EVENT DATES

Reported On Scene

201501171256 2015011713t14

INCIDENT DETAILS

Address 1051 Ramsdell Orive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Start Date 201501171256 End Date 201501171738

Parties Involved

PERSONI

RolesComplainant

Last Prochnow First Judy
Date ofBith19521018 Age 62

Middle Lee

Is Juvenile No

Residence 1055 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Home Phone 9524323897 Description
Sex Female Height 507 Weight 1751bs Hair

Race White Ethnicity Build Complexion

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATIN

Type Autharity ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON2

RolesMentioned

Last Crowley First David

Date of Birth 19850707 Age 29

Middle Timothy
Is Juvenile No

Residence 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US

Sex Male Height 511 Weight 180 Ibs Hair

Race White Ethnicity Build Complexion

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

Apple Valley MN0191000

Suffix

Eyes Blue

Suffix

Eyes Blue
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT
Dispositlon ActivelPending

T PERSON 3

RolesMentioned

Last Crowley First Komei Middie Rasool

a Date ofBirth 1981120 Age 28 is Juvenile No

Residence 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Sex Female Height 504 Weight 130 Ibs
RaceArabPersianIndian Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION
a

Case Number 15000303

Titie Homicide
0

0

0
w

0

w
E3Tii

Hai Eyes Brawn

Complexion

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 4

RolesMentioned

Last Crowiey First Raniya Middle

Date of Birth 2009006 Age 5 Is Juvenlie Yes

Resfdence 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Sex Female Height Weight

PERSON 5

RolesReportingPerson

Last Prochnow First Judy
Date ofBirth Age

Residence 1055 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN US
Home Phone 9524323897

PERSON 6

RolesjMentioned

Last Prochnow First Collin

Date ofBirth 19480828 Age 66

Residence 1055 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Celi Phone 651856601

Sex Male Height 510 Weight 200 Ibs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority
Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 7

RolesMentioned

Hair

Middle

Is Juvenile No

Description RESD

Middle Keith

Is Juvenile No

Description

Hair

Complexion

ID

Suffix

Eyes

F3iiFA

Suffix

Eyes Brown
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT
Disposition ActivePending

Last Malay First Bett

Date ofBirth 19850707 Age 29

Residence 1U48 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
s Cell Phone 6515870118

Sex Male Height 608 Weight 275Ibs

s Race White Ethnicity Buiid

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

a Type Authority
Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 8

RolesMentioned

Middle Thomas

Is Juvenile No

Description

Hair

Complexion

ID

Last Tupy First Lorray
Date ofBirth 19490414 Age 65

Residence 1047 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US

Home Phone 952j4328574

Cell Phone9527382162
Sex Female Height 505 Weight 160 ibs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Middle Janelle

Is Juvenila No

Description

Description

Hair Brown

Complexion

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 9

RolesMentioed

Last Hixson Firgt Anemarie

Date ofBirth 19350730 Age 79

Residence 1052 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Cell Phone 9529945061

Home Phanea000000040

Sex Female Height 504 Weight 122 Ibs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Autharity
Drivers License Minesota

PERSON 10

RolesMentioned

Middle Alice

Is Juvenile No

Descrlption

Description none

Hair Gray or partially Gray

Complexion

ID

Case Number15000303
j

Titte Homicide v
0

0

Suffix w

0
w

Eyes Green

Suffix

Eyes Blue

Suffix

Eyes Brown
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT
Disposition ActivePending

y

T Last Hixson First VYilliam

Date of Birth 19391205 Age 75

Residence 1052 Ramsdell Drive Appie Valley MN 55124 US
rj Celi Phone 9529945046
a

Sex Male Height 51U Weight 185 Ibs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION
i

Middie Eugene
Is Juvenile No

Description

Hair White

Complexion

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesotaa

a

STATEMENT

See dictated narrative

Case Number 15000303
j

Title Homicide
0

O

Sufflx o

w

0

w

Eyes Blue
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Apple Valley

Dispositicn ActivePending

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Melissa Rae Nelson

STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD

How Initiated

Agency

Apple Valley

Badge

R99

Case Number 15000303
i

Titie Homicide
0

0

Citation Issued No Q

w

0
w

Type

Primary

APPLE VALLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT Supplement Report Case File 15000303 Officer T
Becker 4920 Date1172015

On1172015 at 1259 hours 4fficer J 6roughten and I were dispatched to 1051 Ramsdell Drive on a
report that the neighbor saw dead bodies inside af this residence The caller Judy Prochnow stated
that there were dead bodies on the floor inside of the residence and that she saw a gun on the floor

Sgt Dahlstrom was the first on scene and met with some neighbors Upon my arrival I observed Sgt
Dahlstrom walking away from the front o the residence Sgt Dahlstrom advised me that there wee
in fact 3 deceased parties that could be seen from the large picture window at the front of the
residence There was also a dog inside of the residence Arrangements were then made for Officer
Keeler and CSO Booth to respond to the residence

While waiting for those officers to arrive Officer J Broughten began taking digital photogaphs of the
exterior of the residence and a short time later Officer J Broughten observed that the rear sliding
glass door was ajar CSO Booth was then able to coax the dog out of the residence while Sgt
Dahlstrom and Officer Keeler did an immediate sweep of the residence while Officer J Broughten and
I maintained the perimeter of the residence

While on scene I took digital photographs of the residence including the nearby neighbors residences
as well I also located a mailbox stationed to the east of the residence and took a digital photograph
of the mailbox labeled 1051 that belonging to the residence in question I opened the mailbox and
found a very full mailbox and removed a piece of mail that contained the name David Crowley I also
found another piece of mail in the name of Komel Crowley All of the remaining mail was left in the
mailbox The postmaster was arriving at this time and handed me todays mail which was placed
inside of the mailbox

1 then spoke to Lorray Tupy who resides at 1047 Ramsdell Drive ane house east of the Crowley
residence Tupy indicated that she had not seen any of the 3 residents at the Crowley home for over
3 weeks Tupy stated that the male party that lived there was David and that he had a young
daughter who was approximately 5 or fi years ald and her name was Ranita Tupy could not recall
the wifes name but stated that she believed that she was East Indian Tupy stated that her husband
Larry talked to David much more often than she did but he was not available due to being at their
cabin up north Tupy stated that the Crowleyswere brought to her attention today when her other
neighbor Collin Prochnow came over and asked if she knew where the Crowleysmight be Tupy
stated that she thought tha they had possibly gone to Texas for the holidays and just werentback
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Apple Valley

Disposition ActivePending
SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303

Titie Homicide

yet It was then that Tupy volunteered to call Davidscell phone to see where they were as a last
ditch effort to get into contact with them Tupy stated that she then used her land line9524328574
ta catl the cetl phone that she had on record for David 254616Q461 Tupy stated that the phvne we
right to voicemail and she did not leave a message Tupy stated that she had begun to walk across
the yard connecting her house to the Crowleysin the snow when she was informed by the
Prochnowsthat she should probably turn around based an what they had seen inside

Tupy stated that she knew David to be somewhat of an artist in that he was doing some work with
screenplays and films and had told her husband that he had sold a screenplay and was working with
some lawyers and that it had something to do with guns and gun control and ar passibly the gun
industry Tupy also indicated that she had observed David ta be moody at times stating that
sometimes he was very friendly and other times hewould appear to try and avoid any contact Tupy
could not pinpoint a time when she last sawafl of the Crowleys did take digital photographs of the
shoes Tupy was wearing when she walked from her residence o the front stoop area before being
informed by the Prochnowsthat it would probably be best that she retum to residence Those
photographs have been uploaded to Apple Valley Polica Department secure server for future use if
needed I took a digitally recorded statement from Tupy and it will be uploaded to the Apple Valley
Police Department secure server for future use if needed

I fhen spoke with Coliin Prochnow at his residence of 1055 Rarnsdell Drive Collin indicated that he
heard and saw the dog inside of the Crowley residence early this morning and thought it unusual
since he had not seen anyone come and go from the Crowley residence He conferred with his wife
Judy and she made mention to him to check to see if the Christmas presents that were on the front
stoop were still there Collin then went outside and noted that the Christmas presants that they had
observed being on the front stoop on January 10 2015 when they left to go to the airport were in fact
still on the front stoop today Collin stated he then walked over to the residence and had observed
tha the presents were actually scattered about and he picked them up and stacked them back up
Collin then checked inside of the front picture window and observed what he thought to be dummies
Coltin stated that he now knows that they were the bodies of the deceased but initially he thought
that they were dummies or some type of props that were left in the residence to appear as though
they were home when they werentAfter looking inside of the residence Collin then went back to his
residence told his wife Judy about what he had seen and then she confirmed that they were
deceased persons and immediately called 911

1 took a digital recorded statement from both Judy and Collin Prochnow and they have been uploaded
to Appie Valley Police Department secure server for future use if needed

It should be noted that in speaking with CoNin he did indicate that at sorne time between December
2nd 2014 and December 19th 2014 he awoke between 1OQ am and 200 am to the sound of gun
shots Collin attempted to narrow down when he had heard the gun shots and estimated that it may
have been on December 9th or 1 Qth Collin did not contact law enforcement but stated that he
checked out his front door and didnt see anything and checked out the back of his residence and
thought it was fireworks Collin states that he did hear the gun shots from the area of the Crowley
residence Collin also indicated that he noticed a big change in Davidsappearance sometime in
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Apple Valley

Dispositlon ActivePending
SUPPLEMENT Case Number 75000303

Titie Homicide

September 2014 Collin stated that he believed that David wasexmititary and had quit a few tattoos
but most alarming to him was that he observed that he only dressed in Army fatigues and had shaved
his head into a style of a Mohawk Collin indicated that they never had a conversatian about his
appearance change but they still had friendly contact after this change in his appearance in the
September Octobe months of 2014

I also spoke with Annemarie and William Hixson at their residence at 1052 Ramsdell Drive
Annemarie stated that she does not knaw much about the Crowley family and could not give me any
names of anyone that lives there She only indicated that a white male lived there and that he
appeared to be a good father to their little girl who was approximately 5 years old Hixon did indicate
that she has noticed that there is a certain light or candle that has come on every day since
Christmas I did not take a recorded statement from either Hixon party due to their limited information

I attempted contact at1048 RamsdeA Drive to follow up with Malaysbut they were no longer at the
residence

End of report T Becker 4920
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ApPle Valley

Dispositicn ActivePending

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Adam Keeler

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide
CAD LAV150117001313

How Initfated Dispatch

Agency

Apple Valley

Badge
4934

Case Number 15000303

Title Homicide o
0

Citation Issued No 0
w

0
w

TYpe

Primary

EVENT DATES

Reported On Scene
201501171256 2015011713p4

INCIDENT DETAtL3

Address 1051 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Start Date201501171256 End Date

STATEMENT

On01172015 at 1259 hours I was dispatched to assist officers on a report of dead bodies located
inside a residence at 1451 Ramsdell Dr A neighbor reported to dispatch going over to check on the
family who lives at 1051 Ramsdell and seeing dead bodies along with a gun laying on the floor
through the front bay window

Upon my arrival on scene I met with officers Becker Broughten and Sergeant Dahlstrom Sergeant
Dahistrom said he looked in the front bay window and saw three bodies iaying on the living room floor
along with a gun laying on the floor Sergeant Dahlstrom also said there was a dog running around
inside and barking At this time the decision was made for officers to enter and clear the residence
based on exigent circumstances Officer Broughten reported the sliding glass door in back of the
residence was not locked

The dog inside the residence was barking at officers through the sliding glass door in the back It
appeared to be aggressive CSO Booth responded with dog treats and a catch pole I opened the
sliding glass door and the dog was given some treats inside the residence The dog continued to bark
and it took approximately 5 minutes for it to come outside Once it came outside CSO Booth used his
catch pole to secure the dog and put it in his truck Sergeant Dahlstrom and I then made entry into the
residence through the sliding glass door in the back

Prior to entering the residence I announced officers presence There was no response Sergeant
Dahlstrom and I cleared the main level of the residence including the garage In the living room I
noticed there were three bodies obviously deceased laying in close proximity on the living room floor
Two ofthe bodies appeared to be adults and the other a young childlalso noticed a hand un la ng
in close proximity to the bodies

Sergeant Dahlstrom and I then cleared the basement There were piles of dog feces all over the floor
on both levels of the residence In the basement I noticed military equipment guns and ammunition

Apple Valley MN0191000 Page 1 of 2 Creation Adam Keeler 20150117184544
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Disposition ActivePending Title Homicide
0

0

In the basement bedroom I noticed military clothing alang with more military equipment gun cases o

and ammunition No other people or animals were Iocated in the residence o
w

Sergeant Dahlstrom and I exited the residence Dcers secured the scene until detectives arrived 1
ssisted with scene security until I was cleared from the scene by detectives
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Apple Valiey

Dispositfon ActivePending
SUPPLEMENT Case Mumber 15000303
i

Titie Homicide
0

0

Incident Type Homicide Citation Issued No 0

w

Investigation Needed No CAD LAV150117001313 0

w

Admin Review Needed No How Initfated Dispatch
OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Tara Becker Apple Valley 4920 Primary

STATEMENT

It should be noted that in my original supplemental report I forgot to mention that upon my arrival at
1051 Ramsdell Drive I acfiivated my in car video ICV for squad 4 and pointed the camera toward the
front of the residence 7he ICV was recording until the BCAscommand van arrived on scene and
blocked the ICVsvideo of the residence approximately 34 hours later

Also I assisted in taping off the west and south side of the residence along with CSO Booth and
Officer J Broughten with crime scene tape
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Name

James Gummet

EVENT DATES
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2015011914d3

INCIDENT DETAILS

Address Appie Vailey MN US
StatDate 201501191404

STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD

Haw fnitiated ther

Agency

Apple Vallsy

Badge

4910

End Oate 2d15011914U4

Case Number 15000303

Title Homicide
0

0

Citation Issued No 0
w

0
w

Type

Supervisor

On 01715at appraximately 1400 hours f received a cail from Sergeant Dahistrom advising me of
the incident at 1051 Ramsdell Drive At approximatefy 15QQ hours i arrived at the police station and
starting assisting the other detectives Cnce the warrant was signed by the judge we proceeded to
the residence to work with the patrol officers at the scene

Once at the scene Sergeant Dahlstrom advised me of their finings I also spoke to several agents
with the State Bureau of Criminal Apprehension tBCA who were also at he scene They advised
me that their crime scene unit was en route and woud assist us in processing the scene f assigned
Detectives Booth and Bone to assist the BCA team with the processing of the residence

Whi1e at the scene I assisted Detectives McKnight Tietz and members of the Dakota County
Elecronic Crimes Unit Once the BCA processing team had completed a portion of their work
processing the scene I along with the remaining detectives entered the home to assist in the
processing l checked the young girlsroom along with Detective Tietz for evidence I checked the
master bedroom with several ather detectives I observed several glass pipes in the bathroom along
withaarge ptastic or glass bong on the counerarea of the sink I also observed a small amount of
marijuana laying on the dresser in the master bedroom

Detective Tietz and 1 searched the garage of the home as weIas the basement of the home The
garage was well kept and organized I did find a plastic tote in the trunk of one of the cars that
contained gun ammunition medical supplies water and an empty hand gun case It appeared to me
as if the case was going to be used for a survival kit

tn the basement laundry room located several rifles enclosed in plastic gun cases There were also
boxes of mifitary cfothing next to the guns In a storage area as well as a room next tv the storage
area 1 located several small and large plastic bottles of water There were also numerous cans of
fiood of varioussies In the larger spare room area there was additionai mifitary and police clothing
There was also several pieces of military and police equipment that appeared to be props for movie
making We also Iocated several boxes of silver and gold coins Based an my findings it appeared to
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMEIJT Case Number 15000303

Disposittcn ActivelPending Titie Homicide
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me that this portion of the house was being used for stored survivalist type items Nothing af o

evidentiary vafue was located in the basement o
w

AI of the actual guns were taken from the scene and brought to the police departments property
room for safekeeping Please see other detectives and officer reports for further details

Case status active
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Name agency Badge Type

James Gummert Apple Vailsy 4910 Supervisor

EVENT DATES

Reported
201501201q42

INCIDENT DETAIIS

Address Apple Vatley MN US
Start Date 201501201042 End Oate 201501201042
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Piease note t told the detectiesto take ihe guns out of the home for safekeeping at the police
department
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Apple Yalley

Dispositlon ActivelPending

Needs Foliowup Yes

Investigation Needed Yes

Admin Revlew Needed No

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD LAV150117001313

How Initfated Dispatch

Case Number 15000303

Title Homicide
0

0

Citaticn Issued No 0

w

0
w

Drug Related No Gang Related No Domestic Related No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type
Michaei Tietz Apple Vatley 4952 lnvestigator
Parties involved

PERSONI

RolesMentioned

Last First

Date of Birth Age 45

Residence

Cell Phone
Home Phone
Sex Male Height 510 Weight 1701bs
Race White Ethnicity Buifd

ASSGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority
Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON2

RalesMentioned

Last First
Date of Birth Age
Residence

Home Pfione
Cell Phone

Middte

is Juvenile

Description

Oescription

Suffix

Eyes Blue

Suffix

Sex Female Height 5Q3 Weight 137 Ibs Hair Brown Eyes Hazel
Race White Ethnicty Buifd Compiexion Fair

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATIdN

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

STATEMEN7

1 was cailed to assist with this case on the afternoon of11715 I respanded to the Police Department
and iearned that earlier on the afternoon of11715Apple Vatley Officers responded to a call of dead
bodies located in the residence at 1051 Ramsdetl Dr I learned that Appie Valey Officers made entry
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j Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303

Disposttton ActivePending Titte Homicide o
o

into the house and confirmed that the bodies of three deceased individuats were located inside the o

residence and that a firearm had been located near the bodies also learned that the Minnesota o
Bureau of Criminai Apprehension had been called to assist and that Apple Vatley Officers had ra

1
i

3

secured the scene

I checked Dakota County Praperty records and found that the residence was owned by David T
Crowiey and Komei Crowley I also ran David and Komel Crowleysnames in IIQ Clear and various
social media websites IIQ listed David Crowleysphone number as2546164461 TMobile and
Kamel Crowleysnumber as 2144705794ATT also ran these numbers through Ctear which
listed the service providers for the numbers On the evening of11715 Ipepared preservation
letters for ATTandTMobile to preserve any data these carriers may have for the phone numbers
tisted above 1 faxed the preservation letters to their respective carriers on the evening of11715

1 also assisted Detective McKnight with interviewing the neighbors that five at which
is the residence located just We spoke with the homeowner

and his both ofwhom said the residenc 1051 Ramsdell
Dr had been dark since around Christmas and that they hadntseen theocupants in a long time
aidher room was on the back of the house and that lights on the back of the neighborshouse
would shine into her room if they were onsaid she hadntseen anyone at the house since the
weekend before Christmas school break which started 12I1915lsaidshe believed the
daughter had started schoof and that the mom was a stay at home mom said she had never

heard the couple fight and that she used to see the husband out running around the neighbvrhood
Lastlysaidthe mother talked about having her babysit the daughter but that she didntthink
he liked he and that he seemed tike he didntwant her to babysit Our conversation with
andhiswasaudio recarded and downloaded to the secure server
On118l15 I assisted with executing a search warrant at 1051 Ramsdel Dr I assisted by searching
the residence During the search 1 located an HK USP 40 handgun 40 S8Wand a Marlin Model 60
rifle 22 in a room in the southeast corner in the basement of the residence Several other firearms
had been located in this room earlier and moved to the basement laundry room area The firearms
were later photographed seized and transported to the Police Department for safekeeping A detailed
list of the firearms make models and serial numbers can be found on the search warrant receipt I
later transported the firearms and other evidence items to the Police Department and assisted
Sergeant Gummert with securing them in the property roam

Case status is active
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First Brent

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD

How Initlated

Agency

Apple Vallsy

Type

Detective

Parties Involved

PERSON1

RolesMentioned

Last Malay
Date oBirth 19850747 Age 29

Badge

4919

Middle

fs Juvenile Mo

Residence 1Q48 Ramsdell Drive Apple Vailey MN 55124 US

Cell Phone 6515870118

Sex Male

Race White

STATEMENT

Descrtpton

Height Weight Hair

Ethnicity Buiid Complexion

Suffix

Eyes

On January 17 2015 I was contacted to respond to 1059 Ramsdefl Drive to assist Sgt Dahfstrom on
a crime scene Prior to going to the scene I responded to the Apple Valley Poice Department where
Detective Bone was in the process of nrriting a search warrant for 1051 RamsdeH Drive Sgt
Dahlstrom had advised me that the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension BCA had also been notified of
the situation and was in route to the residence Once at the residence I was meet by Special Agents
Chris 01son Gary Swanson and Michael Phil BCA SA Ison advised me that the BCA Crime
Scene team was enroute to the residence Detective Bone had the search warrant signed and we
waited until the Crime Scene team arrived The residence had been marked off with yellow crime
scene tape and CSO Booth was controlling the entry and exit of the scene and crime scene log
Deective McKnight started taking photographs of the outside of the residence and did nat make entry
into the residence at this time

nce the BCACrime Scene team arrived on scene SA Olson Detective Bone Joe Cooksley BCA
CS Beth Wolf BCA CS and myself made entry through the unlocked patio door located on the back
side of the residence Once inside you immediately noticed dog feces all over the floors Crime Scene
Specialist Cooksley lead the group of us thrvugh the residence to make sure that none of the
evidence would be disturbed Whife inside the residence for this first walk through Detective Bone
took the AVPD camera in and took photos of the crime scene The front door was secure and there
were no signs of forced entry

On the initial walk through of the residence naticed what appeared to be two adult bodies and one
child body laying on the floor in the iiving room area The childs body appeared to be in a later stage
of decay and was missing her right arm The head of the child was laying between the fegs of the
adult female body with her head pointing west The adult females body was also pointing west and
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SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
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was in a later stage of decay She was laying chest down on the floor The head of the female body
couid not been seen on the initial view Also the femaie did not have either hand The maie body was
laying on his back with his body point toward the east and both arms spread outward from the body
He was missing his right hand and had a black semi auto hand gun several inches from his left hand
There was a small portion of his rear skull still attached to the spinal column but a targe portion of the
head was missing His body was also in the later stage of decay

The tiving room and dining room were an open area and there was what appeared to be bto on the
flooring between the two area

e Mac lap top
computer on t e c en counter was open and appeared to have power to it The thermostat in the
hallway was reading 68 degrees and there were some small spots of what appeared to be blood in
the area

Once inside the master bedroom located on the north side of the residence I noticed a small amount
of marijuana and drug paraphernalia on the top of the dressec I also noticed a small gun safe on the
night stand next to the bed The safe was open and had a set of keys inside and a semi auto
magazine loaded with what appeared to be 40 cal hallow point ammunition In the doset of the
master bedroom was a large green footlocker with a padlock on it There were no immediate signs of
any blood inside the master bedroom area

The bedroomoffice on the south side of the residence had a small loveseat desk with a Apple
computer and file cabinet inside On the computer desk was a pad of paper and pen The paper had
what a eared to be blood on it and written in pen was open The Rise most recent version and

fterthe initial walk through Detective Bone SA Olson and myself exited the
residence allowed the BCA Crime Scene Team to start cotlecting evidence and documenting the
crime scene

While waiting for the crime scene team to complete their process Detective Bone and I went to 1048
Ramsdell Drive and spoke with Brent Malay and Kaitlin Malay The Malayshave been neighbors who
live direcyacross the street from the residence Brent Malay had stated that they were not close with
David Komel or their daughter since the Crowleysmoved in December of 2013 Brent stated they
would wave at each other in passing had offered his snow blower to them during a heavy snow
storm but did not socialize with them Brent stated the last time he saw anybody at the residence was
this Christmas Eve 2014 He was going to close the blinds on the front of his residence when he
looked out of the window and saw David standing in the front window of Davids residence He said
they looked at each other and then Brent closed his shade while David had tumed and walked away
Brent was not sure of tfie exact time but knew it was after dark and believed it was befiveen 6 and 9
pm Brent also stated he did not noticetheChristmas presents on the front step until today

Medical Examiners Investigator Gregg Spandl and Medical Examiner Dr Jessica Lelinski arrived on
scene and was escorted into the residence by Detective Bone and myself to check out and remove
the bodies inside Dr Lelinski did the initial check of the bodies and assisted Investigator Spandl in
the collection of the bodies and body parts
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Once the BCA Crime Scene Team was finished with their processing of the scene AVPD Detectives
DCSO Deputies and BCA SA Olson started coilecting evidence Detective Bone took photos
Deective McKnight togged in evidence in the property log Detective Tietz Detective Klokonos Sgt
Gummert Deputy Ison and Deputy Jacobson colected evidence For details of the search see
supplements

During the search I assisted with photos collection and supervised the search I found the following
items

AV6 Kindle Fire Love written in silver 1a88A8560 found in the Kitchen

AV7 Phone with brown plastic case and skull patch faund in the Kitchen

AV8 AppleLptop black in colorwlove written on it found in the Kitchen

AV10 This Week newspaper found in the Kitchen garbage can

AV11 Document in the name of Komel Crowley found in the Kitchen

AV12 Repork card in the name of Ranita Crowley found in the Kitchen

AV42 I Phone wblack case found in the master bedroom an the dresser

AV43 Small gun safe found on the nightstand in the master bedroom

AV44 Handgun magazinew44 Cal ammunition

AV45 Tabletwpink case found in the living room

AV46 40 Gal ammunition found in the trunk of vehicle Iocated in the garage

AV47 Springfield Armory gun case found with AV46

All evidence collected by the BCA was transported to their lab for processing All electronic evidence
was transported to the DCSJfor processing and all other evidence was transported to the AVPD and
entered into the evidence room
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Detective Bone and myself attend the autopsysat the Hennepin County Medical Examinersffice
During the autopsys the Medical Examinerslocated an entry and exit bullet holes into the skull of the
child They also found two entry bullet holes in the skull of the adult female and one exit bullet hole in
the skull of the male adult For further information on the autopsy refer to the Medical Examiners
report

Case status active
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James Gummert
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INCIDENT DETAILS

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide
CAD

How tnitiated ther

Agency
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Badge
4910

Case Number 15000303

Titie Homicide

Citation Issued No

Type

Supervisor

Address Apple Vailey MN US
Start Date 201501211040 End Date201501211040

Parties Involved

PERSON 1

RalesSibling

Last Alam First Sidrah

Date ofBirth Age 22

Residence

Cetl Phoneii
Sex Female Height Weight

Middle mm

Is Juvenile No

Descrfption

Hair

Suffix

Eyes
STATEMEN7

On Monday January 19th I spoke to Sidrah Alam the sister of Komel Crowley via phone Sidrah
advised me that she was currently residing with her father and motherinSidrah stated
her mother in currently in hospice care due to cancer and was not expected to live much longer
Sidrah gave me a detailed account of her relationship with her sister and her brotherinlawas well as
her family history

See dictated narrative for further details
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Investigation Needed No CAD o
w

Admin Review Needed No How Initfated

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Tommie Booth Apple Valley 4919 Detective

Parties Involved

PERSON 1

Roies Mentioned

Last Wallick First Michelle

Date ofBirth 99670918 Age 47

Residence 13560 County Road 5 Burnsville MN 55337 US
Work Phane t9520305183

Sex Femaie Height Weight
Race White Ethnicity Build

PERSON2

RolesMentioned

Middle Marie

Is Juvenile No

Description

Hair

Complexian

Last Masan First Daniel Middle August
Date ofBith19810910 Age 33 Is Juvenile No

Residence 3Q44 Femont Avenue S APT 2 Minneapolis MN 55408 US

Residence Type HOME
Home Phone 6128398686 Description HOME

Home Phane 612398686 Description WORK
Sex Male Height 510 Weight 175 Ibs Hair Blonde or Strawberry
Race White Ethnicity Build Complexfon

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

PD Number LOGIS 57794474

EMPLYMENT INFORMATIDN

ccupation EXPRESS HEALTH Shift

PERSON 3

RolesMentioned

Suffix

Eyes

Suffix

Eyes Blue

Last Heit First Mitchell Middle David John Suffix

Date of Birth 1980407 Age 2 is Juvenile No

Residence 8800 Highway Drive N Lexingtan MN 55Q14 US
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Cell Phone 6127102174
Sex Male Height 510
Race White Ethnicity

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority
Drivers License MN

PD Number LOGIS

SUPPLEMENT

Weight 160 Ibs
Buiid

Descrlption

Hair Brown

Complexion

ID

57947404

PERSON 4

RolesMentioned

Last Peck First Christopher
Date of Birth 19890210 Age 25

Residence PO BOX 84 Marion IA 52302 US

Ceil Phone 3193608803
Sex Mate Height
Rce White Ethnicity
STATEMENT

This Narrative was dictated

Middle L

Is Juvenile No

DescrPptfon

Weight Hair

Build Complexion
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DATE 012115
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0

0
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w
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w
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Primary

On 011915 Detective Shane Klokonos had given me some information that a text message was
sent from David Crowleysphone to a phone number of3193608803which belonged to a
Christopher L Peck dobl021089 The text message was sent at722 am on December 19 2014
The text referred to what appeared to be a possible drug deal The text messages referred to do
you have any and when and where type informatian

On011915 I contacted Mr Peck to ask him questions concerning the tectmessages that were sent
from David Crowleysphone to his phone Mr Peck advised me that he has known David and Kamel
for severai years and last saw them on December 19 2Q14 Mr Peck describes David and Komel
coming to his residence on December 19 2014 around 1Q0 pm where they did purchase a small
amount of marijuana Mr Peck said that he was not just Davidsmarijuana dealer David was his
Mentor for filming and producing films Mr Peck went on to describe that he has known David and
Komel for several years and had traveled to 4klahoma with David and Daniel Mason and Mitch Heil
ta help film scenes for the Gray State concept trailer back in March of 2013 The group had traveled
to klahoma where a lot of the filming was done Mr Peck stated that he has worked on and off with
David on the project of Gray State

n December 19 2414 around 1OQ pm he stated that David and Komel had come over to pick up
the marijuana When they came over they were alone and their child was not with them Mr Peck
has hung out with the family to include August 2014 when he attended the Crowleysdaughtersfifth
birthday party Mr Peck knows that the meeting happened on December 19 2014 because it was
just two days prior to him leaving for lowa for Christmas and the Crowleyshad wished him a Merry
Christmas and a safe trip

Mr Peck states that the last time he spoke with the Crowleyswas on December 19 2014 and has
not spoken with them sinee that day Mr Peck was very cooperative and forthcoming with his
information He even told me that needed to speak with Daniel Mason and Mitch Heil who were also
part of project forGray State and friends af DavidsMr Peck said it has been over a year since he
has seen Mitch but had just spoken with Daniel Mason the day befoe I spoke with him and gave me
the cell phone number for Daniel Mason as 61239866
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Mr Peck left the door open for further communications by telling me that if I had any further questions o

he would be more than happy to answer them I left Mr Peck my phone number to call me back in 0
case there was anything further he could think of or remember that would assist me in laying out a w

timeiine for the Crowley family

This interview with Mr Peck was recorded on my digital recorder and later downloaded to the secure
server at the Apple Valley Police Department
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n011915 I spoke with a Daniel August Mason dob091081 Mr Masonsphone number is
fi128398686 Mr Mason advised me that he had known David Crowley for approximately fou years
and was one of the actors on Crowleysconcept trailer forGray State Mr Mason became involved
with Crowley when he met him through his company called Bullet Exchange Bullet Exchange was a
company run by Crowley and Heil that trained actors to be in military type movies along with renting
out props relaed to military and police

Mr Masan had stated that the concept trailer forGray State was made o help produce with what he
called crowd funding People would donate money towards the mavie and concept trailerofGray
State He thought that approximately61OOOQO was raised to help produceGrayState Once the
concept trailer was done Crowleysintentions according to Mason was to try to sell the movie for a
fulllength movie to movie studios in California At one point in time he thought that the movie studios
had come back saying it was going to run roughly 30 million to produce a full length movie of Gray
State Mr Mason was unsure as to whether or not any actual paperwork or contracts were signed to
make a fulllength movie

Mr Mason said his involvement with Gray State and Crowley was strictly as an actor and as a friend
but had not been involved in any financing o was actually listed on any paperwork as a partner with
Crowley and Heil

Mr Mason states that the last time he saw the entire Crowley family was some time near the end of
August when he attending Ranisbirthday party at the Crowley residence At this birthday party was
not only Mason but a lot of writesproducers and film makers who were all in some way shape or
form related to the movie and concept trailerofGray State The only ather people that he can
remember that were at the birthday party ather than peopie related to the movie was Crowleys
family David Crawleysfather and brother and were there along with possibly some other family
members but Mr Mason was unsure

The last time Mr Mason saw David Crowley was in September but he could not remember the exact
date in September He stated that he had come over the Crowleys residence to talk to David
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concerning the mavie and where the movie was heading The talked to David out in the driveway of o

the residence and had stated that David had looked like he had lost a bunch of weight and was
t

0

fragile Mr Mason stated that this was not so much uncommon for David when he would get wrapped
up in his projects and writing scripts for the movie

After the September meet Mr Mason states that he received anemail on the first of ctober 2014
from David Crawleysattorney Theemail was asking for Mr Mason to release any rights he had as
an actor in the movie so that David could take the script and movie a different route than what was
origiratlypanned Mr Mason stated that he did not repiy back to theemait that was sent by David
and had taken the Release Form to his attomeysto review before signing anything for David

On December 7 2014 Mr Mason states that he received anemail directly from David Crowley The
email stated in summary that David had decided to take the Gray State into a different path than
what they originally had thought and in order for him to do what he needed to do Mr Mason needed
ta sign a Release Form releasing him of his rights to the movie Attached to thatemail was the same
Release Form that was sent on October 1 214 Mr Masan stated that he replied back to Davids
email telling him that he needed his attorney to haetime to look it over before he signed any release
concerning the movie December 7 2014 was the last contact Mr Mason had had with David
Crowley or anyone in his family

Mr Mason had asked me if I had talked to Mitch Heil yet concerning David Growley advised him

that t had not and Mr Mason gave me Heifs phone number so that I could contact him Mr Mason
stated that he believed that David Crowley and Mitch Heil had dissolved their partnership in the
business but believed that that had happened on good terms He thought that that had happened
around the SeptmberOctober time frame of 2014

Mr Mason described David Crowley as a very iaving man towards his family and loved his family
more than anything else in the world He also stated that he was a very artistic individual did not
show any signs of violence and was not an extremist Mr Mason says that David had always been
upset about the way he was used in the military during fraq and Afighanistan but was not an extremist

He also stated that he knew that David believed in the higher power when it came to religion but they
never spoke about religion David never talked about Christianity Muslims Islamic beliefs or any
other type of religions out there tf anything Mr Mason thought tha they may be atheist

Mr Mason left the door open for any further contacts by telling me that I could contact him with any
further questions I also left Mr Mason my phone number to contact me in case there anything else
he remembered about Mr Crowley that he thought would be important for to know

Mr Masonsinterview was recorded on my digital ecorder and later downloaded to the secure server
at the Apple Valley Police Department
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n 011915 I spoke with a Mitchell David John Heildob040786at a phone number of
6127102174

Mitchell had advised me that he and David had been best friends from high school They met in
approximately 2000 and then both joined the Army together in 2004 In 2004 they left for Ft Benning
Georgia to do their basic training for the United States Army When they enlisted in the United States
Army together their MOS was considered an 11 Charfie also known as a Mortarman After completing
basic training together David had left basic training for Germany while Mitchell had left for another
base According to Mitchell David served in an Army post in Germany and another one in Texas and
then was discharged in 2009

Mitchell had said that David had talked to him about some of the stuff that had occurred with him

while in the military According to Mitchell David was first deployed to Iraq While deployed in Iraq
David had gone through a traumatic incident where an IED had blown up the Humvee that he was in
When the IED had blown up the Humvee David had to save one of his teammates and lost several
members of his team whife over in Iraq Mitcheli did not go into much more conceming that specific
incident but had stated that once David was done with Iraq he was supposed to be shipped back to
Texas where he would be getting out of the military Once back inhehad met Komel and got
married After the two had gotten married the military had done what is called a Stop Loss on David
meaning David was not allowed to get out uf the military on his discharge date and instead was
deployed to Afghanistan for another combat deployment According to Mitchell David did not talk
much about what had occurred over in Afghanistan and whenever they talked about an incident
conceming the military David had aiways reverted back to the IED attack on the Humvee in Iraq

While talking about the military issues of David and Mitchell Mitchell had made it well known that he
did not believe that David had PTSD and was not suffering from that at any time after being in the
military David felt unhappy as did Mitchell about the wars and the drones being used over in the
wars and the innocent people that were being kiled and considered colfateral damage These beliefs
is what ended up becoming a business partnership between Mitchell and David and them wanting to
get out their views concerning thewrsthe drones and the innocent people being kilied and the
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current state of affairs that were going on araund the wordand how unhappy they were about it o

Mitchetf said that David was notantigovernment as a matter of fact David had spoken at a Rorr Paul a
support rally and was not happy with the bickering and arguing between Republicans and Democrats w

but he was far from beingantigovernment

Once out of the military David and Mitchell had attended film school together Once they graduated
from their film school they had started up two difFerent companies The first was called Hot Head
Praductions Hot Head Productions was responsible for filming commercials music videos and was
alsa the production company that was being used to film and produce the movie or trailer forGray
State project The second company they started was called Bullet Exchange BuUet Exchange is a
company that they started where they rented props and trained actors to be able to move fluently
while acting during military movies so that it looked as if they were truly in the military According to
Mitchel Bullet Exchange was not a successful company and they did nat make much money towards
that

In 201 Q they started Gray State LLC which was also cannected to the Gray State The Rise

The two had helped make the concept trailer together for the Gray State After the concept trailer had
been completed and they started trying to sell the movie to movie producers in late 2012 Mitchell
said that they broke off from the project According to Mitchell David had started taken the movie in a
totally different direction than even the cornmercial trailer was showing He started digging more into
the conspiracy theories and taking the moving into a totally different direction According to Mitchel
the concept trailer and the actual movie were going to be completely different He aiso stated that

y

c

David started working on a documentary and started talking about a min series concerning the
project Mitchell stated that he needed to be able to make some money and thought that he wasnt a
seeing the bigger picture that David was seeing concerning the movie Gray State was Davids
project to begin with so Mitchell totally separated from Gray State giving all rights to David 3

concerning the project

Mitchell described David as becoming all completely consumed with Gray State That was the only
thing he was focusing on and that wasntfocusing on finances and other things concerning their e

business For that reason that is why Mitchell separated from theGray State praject At the time of
the separation Gray State was not bringing in any money The concept traiier that was produced
raised some funds to create a documentary that David was editing Mitchell advises that he helped on
some of the documentary interviews but he has never seen a finished product concerning the
documentary that David was editing and that was Davids responsibility David would not let Mitchell
see it until it was completely edited As far as he knew it had not been completely edited but knew of
a three hour long version unedited of the documentary out there that existed

According to Mitchell David got very involved in his research concerning the Gray State project The
movie went so far away from the concept trailer it started going heavily into the conspiracy of killing
peopls and that David was so wrapped up in his research and people that he was speaking too he
became distant from Mitchell and the company
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According to Mitchell on September 24 2014 Mitchell had signed over all of his rights in reference to
Hot Head and Bullet Exchange LLC to David He had legally signed over all rights to David and was
no longer part of hose companies Mitchell felt that the only way to save their relationship as friends
was to separate business and friendship David was getting so involved in theGray State project that
his health was deteriorating

Mitchell stated that in September when he signed over all the rights was the las time he physicaNy
saw David He had gone over to Davids residence to meet with him and David came out and wouldnt
let him inside the residence and they only spoke in the driveway At that time while speaking in the
driveway David had physically and mentally changed according to Mitchelf His physical appearance
tooked frail nd he wasnttalking like he David that Mitche knew According to Mitchell David was
not an alcoholic or huge drinker He would drink periodically but when he would drink he would drink
to get drunk

Mitchell said that David and Komel had met while in Texas and when they met Komel was Muslim
and had converted to Christianity so thtshe and David could getmrried Mitchell said that he knew
that when David was growing up his family was religious and had gone to church and it was
Christianity but was unsure whether or not it was Catholic or some other religion He stated that
Komel had given up her Muslim status for David and knew that her family was not happy about that
David did not speak about religion in conversations nor have any kind of arguments or debate
conceming religion it just was not a subject that came up often between Mitchell and David Mitchell
also described Dvid as a great family man awesome around his family and loved them ery much
Mitchell was concemed that David became wrapped up in his research but could not give any further
insight concerning the situation and death of the Crowley famiy

Mitchell agreed to speak late if I had any followup questions His statement was recorded on my
digital recorder and later downiaaded onto the secure server at the Apple Valley Police Department

CASE STATUS Active

T Booth 4919bg

Appie Valley MN0191000 Page 3 of 3 Creation Barb Gevik 20150122142253

w

0

c

0

w

0
w

N

c

v

c

3

m

0

Report Generated by



ApPie vaney
Dispositlon ActivePending

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Tommie Booth

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type
CAD

HcwIntlated

Agency Badge

Apple Valley 4919

Case Number150Q0303 i

Title HOMICIDESUICIDE o
0

Citation Issued No
w

0

w

TYPs

Primary

STATEMENT

CF 15000303

BY T BOOTH 4919

DATE 012115@0952 HOURS

On 012015 Sergeant James Gummert and I respondedto atthe address
of to speak with a Michelle Marie Wallick the
the Ms Wallick had advised us that the little girl that they knew a

actual first name is spelledhad been attending their school since the fall of 2014
Nasdropped offevery single day by both ofher parents he mother and her father and picked

up at the end of the school day around 3Q0 pm also by both of her parents on a daily basis
never missed school was aiways attentive and was described as an extremely bright and smart
young lady

was in what would be considered kindergarten at the school and her normal school day was
from 815am to 300pm Monday through Friday The last day of school thattended was
on December 19 2014 which would have been a Friday That was the last day of school prior to the
Christmas break and then school resumed back on January 5 2015

Ms Wallick stated that whendid not show up fo school after the Chistmas break there were
several voice mail messages left for bot skingifwas going
to come back to school

Ms Wallick described the parents as somewhat of loner They would always stand off together off
to the side every day when they would pickupfrom schoal and never socialized or spake to any
af the ather parents or staff members when they were pidcingupfrom school Ms Wattick did
describeasa very sociable person when it came tooneononewithteacher Any
communication with the family always went throughandnot any communicationwit
When it would come to conferencetimewrould be the only one who would show up for
conferencesandeverdid
The only issue that Ms Wallick could remember during the time thawas at their school was a

time back in October 2014 whercameto school some time during the school day became very
upset and tried to hide in the dassroom When the teacher found her she was cowering in a corner
and crying and saying that she was afraid so much so that she could not calm down enough and she

Apple Valley MN0191000j Page 1 of 2 Creation Barb Gevik 20150122 141321

c

m

3

a

0

Report Generated by



Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Dlspositicn ActivePending Title HOMICIDESUICIDE
0

0

had to be sent to the office to calm down Other than this one incident there were never any other o

incidents at the school concemingor her parents that stood out to the school staff L

0

w

Ms Wallick said thatdid have a very strict diet and did not know exactly what the medical term
was but was advised by her mother that she had a leaky gut and had to have a strict diet for her food
and water intake Other than that one medical condition the school did not know of an medical
conditions thahadand that her doctor was a doctor out of

When Ms Waflick was asked about emergency contactsonschoolform she stated that the
had not advised of any emergency contacts and as a matter of fact when they were asked

about adding an emergency contact or a list of people who would be authorized to picliup from
school they were tofd that there was no famity in the area that would be added as an emergency
contact and that the family was alone

Ms Wallick once again describedasan extremely bright and gifted child with a great
vocabulary and a fast learner when it came to reading She oved her dogndwould
constantly bring photographs into the schoo to show the teachers and staff Mer dog Ms Walfick was
not able to give us any further information concemingthefamiyand advised us that if she
could be at any service later on to feel free toecontact her

This interview with Ms Wallick was recorded on my digital recorder and later downloaded to the
secure server at the Apple Valley Police Department
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Is Juvenile Na

Description

Hair

Complexion Fair

3Tii

Eyes Blue

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

STATEMENT

n12115 I was assigned to follow up with Kacey Morrow who called the Apple Valley Police
Department to report that she had information regarding this case

On12115 I spoke with Ms Morrow by phone Ms Morrow made the following statements

She used to work with Komel Crowley at the Melrose Center
She never met Ms Crowleyshusband or child
She had never been to Ms Crowleysresidence
She and Ms Crowley started a group of likeminded dieticians
The group would get together to talk about nutrition and diet topics
She use to communicate with Ms Crowley by phone or email approximately once a week
She hadntcommunicated with Ms Crowley since the last week of September or the first of
October 2014

She sent Ms Crowley an emai about the group and didntreceive a response
She sent Ms Crowley a follow up email and again heard no response
She sent the email to komelcrowley@gmailcom
Ms Crowley changed her cell phone number sometime around late September
She never received Ms Crowleysnew phone number
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Ms Crowley told her that her husband got a multimillion dollar movie deal to make the o

next Spiderman movie
Ms Crowley told her they would be moving to California w
She later learned Ms Crowley moved to Apple Valley
When she commented to Ms Crowley about moving to Apple Valley Ms Crowley said they
wanted to stay closer to Ranitasschool

Ms Crowley talked about qui ing wo as a dietician

My conversation with Ms Morrow was audio recorded and downloaded to the secure server

Case status is active
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It should be noted that on11715 I assisted Detective Booth with talking to the neighbors across the
street at 1048 Ramsdell Qrive Brent Malay Our conversation was audio recorded and later
downloaded ta a secure server at the Apple Valley Police Department

While reviewing reports I naticed that I hd notcerlystated that there did not apperto be any
signs of forced entry into the house I photographed both the front door and lock and the rear sliding
door All windows on the house were locked and clased Nothing was found during the investigation to
lead us to believe that anybody forced entry into the house

There were no signs of struggle or any type ofalercation Nothing appeared to be missing or
removed from the house
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Apple Valiey Police Department Suppement Report Sgt J Gummert Case File 15000303 Date
1212015 Time 1121am

On1192015 I spoke to Sidrah Alam via phone Sidrah is the siste of Komel Crowley Sidrah stated
she is currently residing in withher mother and father Sdrah advised me that her
mother is currently in hospice care due to her aggressive form of cancer and was not expected to live
much longer Sidrah gave me the following account of her family history as wetl as her relationship
with her sister and her brotherinlaw

Sidrah advised me that she and her sister were born in Saudi Arbiaat a military base while her
father worked for the US military She stated once her father left his position with the US military they
returned to live in Pakistan where her rnothe and father were originally born She stated that they
ived in Pakistan until her sister Komel turned 17 years old Upon Komel tuming 17 years old the
entire family moved to While inTexas Komel got acceptedtoi
and that the family then movedtotobe closer to Komel while she attended

Sidrah advised me that while her sister was attendingshe met David Crowley who
was stationed there in the Army Sidrah stated after dating fior a period of time they eventually got
married and Komel subsequently got pregnant Prior to the birth of thei child she advised me that
David had been sent back to Afghanistan for a 2nd deployment She stated while David was in
Afghanistan Kome lived with them inrSidrah advised me that upon Davidsreturn back
tolthecouple eventually moved to Minnesota Sidrah advised me to her knowledge there were
no issues with David and Komel Sidrah advised me that she would come up to visit them and had no
issues with her sister during those visits Sidrah stated that the two were quite close and talked daily
Sidrah stated there were days where they wouid talk 2 to 3 times a day either via phone or text
However Sidrah stated she was not very close to David She stated she did not feel completely
comfortabewith him and aiways felt that there was some kind of distance between her and David

Sidrah stated that in early 2014 Komel had called their father to discuss her relationship with David
She stated that her sistervras under a large amount of stress because she was the sole bread winner
for the family She totd her father that she wasntsure she could stay married to David anymare
because he did not do anything to help financially with the bitls Komel did advise their father that she
was not being physicalty or emotionally abused it was just the financial struggles that made her
question the marriage After taking with her father Sidrah stated Komel agreed to continue working
on the issues with David
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In May of 2014 Sidrah stated David and Komel came to their home inora visit She stated
that while in David and Komel flew to Califomia to sign a contract with a movie production
company for Davidsfilm Sidrah stated they watched her sisterschild Raniya while they were in
California She stated that they both came back from California and then proceeded back to
Minnesota with Raniya

In July of 2014 Sidrah stated that their mother had been diagnosed with cancer and that her and her
father had decided that she would start chemo therapy to treat the cancer Sidrah advised me that
Komel was unhappy with the fact that her mother was going to go through chemo therapy and did not
believe that they should undertake chemo therapy Sidrah advised me that over the course of the
summer she leamed that David did not get a contract or the contract was canceiled she was
uncertain of those details but advised me that whatever occurred in California had fallen through and
that David no longer had any agreement with any production company She stated that was a big hit
to David because the production of the movie was his whole life She stated during the course of that
time frame she also noticed a change in Kome she stated that David had always professed an
antigovemment type point of view and that her siste had started to come with the same type of view
point and that she advised me that she had joked to David at one point during the summer what have
you done with my sister She has changed According to Sidrah she felt that David had all the power
and controlled her sister

Sidah told me that in October of 2014 David called her father and in the conversation was swearing
at him and advised him that they were no longer allowed to contact the family and that they were ta
leave the family alone Sidrah stated that she called David and attempted to discuss what was going
on up in Minnesota and he advised her also not to contact the family moving forward Sidrah stated
she attempted to contact Kamel severat times after her conversation with David but Komel would not
return her texts or calls Sidrah stated that it was decided that she would drive up to Minnesota to try
and find out what was going on She stated according to her records she arrived in Minnesota on
1U192014 Sidrah stated she had stopped by the Apple Valley Police Department to discuss a
possible escort to the residence however she was advised that based on her information that she
provided to the officer it was felt that the matter was civil and that we could not offer assistance at that
time However Sidrah stated that she was advised by the officer that when she arrived at the
residence if issues did arise that she could certainly call 911 and we would offer assistance at that
point

At that point Sidrah also advised me that back in May 2014 her father had altowed David and Komel
to bring up his Acura passenger car so they could use that to get around since they needed a vehicfe
Sidrah stated that her father helped them financially with the vehicle and that he just simply had
asked them to handle insurance matters with the vehicle She stated it was to her knowledge that
David and Komel did not follow through on their end of the deal regarding the Acura and that part of
her plan was to go up to Minnesota to take the Acura back to Sidrah atso stated that she had
driven a Toyota passen er car to Minnesota that she had borrowed to her sister Komel to assist her
while they were intwas her plan to give her sister the Toyota and take the Acura back to

Sidrah stated that upon her arrival at the residence on Ramsdell Drive David came to the
door to speak with her She stated that he appeared very skinny his hair was disheveled and she
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stated in her words looked crazy Sidrah stated David would not let her in to see her sister He told
her to go to her car and he would come ou to speak with her in the driveway She stated David went
out the vehicle and advised her again that they did not want contact with her or her family He stated
that he along with Komel felt that they were treating Komelsmother inappropriately and thEre was
some type of shady dealings going on with the situation down in Sidrah told David that they
were welcome to call the hospital and speak with their mother and hospital staff to find out that they
were not doing anything inappropriate David told Sidrah that she could have the Acura however she
had to leave the residence and come back in approximately an hour and the vehicle would be made
available to her David said however that she had to take both the Acura and the Toyota back with
her to

Sidrah advised me that she waited an hour and came back to the residence where she located the
Acura parked in the street She said she transferred her items from the Toyota to the Acura and left
the Toyota in the driveway of the home Upon getting into the Acura she observed a picture on the
driversside of the cac The picture was of her her mom and her sister on the back portion of the
picture was a note staying I will always love you and mom and she signed the picture Komel Sidrah
stated she felt something was wrong with what was going on but drove backtotoadvise her
family of her findings

Sidrah stated approximately a week after returning home tohediscussed the matter with her
father and they were both upset for how they were being treated by David and Komel Sidrah stated
that her father had been paying for both David and Komelscellular phone service It was decided at
that point that phone service for both of them would be cut off They stated they cut Davids off
completely and limited Komelsphone service

Sidrah stated thafi they did not have any other contact with David or Komel form October 2014 until
notification of the incident However Sidrah did state that she did have 2 missed calls on 12232014
from an unknown number The first call was at her work on the moming of12232014 at936am
The second call was at 1140am Sidrah stated she had no viable proof that the calls were from her
sister but she believes that they were

Sidrah asked that I only contact her directly regarding the incident She stated her father is under a
lot of stress due to what is going on with her mother and she felt that it best that she be the
gobetween between us and her father I advised Sidrah that I would work with her on a daily bases
to provide her updates and that she could contact me if she had any questions or concerns about the
investigation
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PERSON1
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last Crowley First Raniya
Date of Birth ZOQ90806 Age 5

Residence 1051 Ramsdelf Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US

Sex Female

Race White

Height Weight

Ethnicty Build

Middle

Is Juvenile Yes

Hair

Complexion

Suffix

Eyes

STATEMENT

On011715 Saturday I was called in to assist on the discoeryof three bodies at a residence in
Apple VaRey Upon arrival f was briefed on the situation and told that the bodies were befieved to be
of a man woman and child and were found at 1051 Ramsdell Drive after a neighbor had called 911
The neighbor had become suspicious when another neighbor asked abaut the whereabouts of the
residents firom 1451 Ramsdell Drive One of the neighbors Prochnow went to the residence and after
getting no answer at the door looked in the front window of the residence which is a picture style
window with the curtains open Proehnow saw was she described as three dead bodies inside the
house with a gun near the bodies
Prochnow then called the police and reported the incident 4fficers responded and found the rear
sliding glass door unsecured They entered the house and cteared it finding nobody in the house
oher than three deceased people in the 4iving room of the house They then backed out of the house
and secured the scene It was at that point that I afong with other Apple Valfey Police Department
Detectives were ealled in to assist wih the investigation
i assisted in preparing a search warrant to gain entry into the house to allow further investigation
After preparing the warrant I presented it to the Honorable Judge Karen Asphaug The warrant was
signed on11715 at 1506 hours It had previously been arranged that the Bureau of Criminal
Apprehension BCA Crime Scene Team was called out to assist in procssing the scene

responded to the scene and met with the Lead Crime Scene Team investigator Joe Cooksley and
Special Agents Chris Olsan Michael Phill and others After briefing them on the scene and incident
Gooksley Crime Scene Technician Beth Wolf SA Olson Detective Booth and 1 entered the house at
1651 hours As we approached the house 1 coufd smell a strong odor which from my training and
experience is known to be from decomposing bodies As we approached the rear door to the house I
noted that there was not any damage to the lock or anywhere on the door This was the same rear
sliding door that was reported to have been unsecured at the time of officers arrival We proceeded
into the house and completed a slow walk through to determine what evidence might be present I
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immediately noticed that there was a great deal of whatappeared to be dog feces on the floor and o

throughout the residence f had previously been told that a dog was found to be inside the house 0

when responding officers arrived at the house It appeared that he families dog had remained in the w

house after the three people died It appeared that the dog had free run in the house since their time
of death

As we got near to the living room 1 was able to see three bodies in the living room area as had been
previously described to me The bodies were in an advanced state of decomposition The bodies
were all lying in close proximity to each other and were obviously deceased based on their advanced
stae of decontamination I noted that two of the bodies were missing their heads It appeared that the
two adult sized badies did not appear to have heads or skulls attached to them 1 also noted the male
body did not have aeft hand and the female body appeared to be missing one hand afso It appeared
as though the dog had fed on the heads and hands of both adufts We also found a great deal of
bood and hair debris in the kitchen living room and hailway area Due to the lighting in the house and
not wanting to disturb any evidence we suspended a detailed search of the house until the BCA
Crime Scene Team finished processing the scene The BCA Crime Scene Team processed the scene
in detail and completed a property sheet for all of the property andorevidence they cotlected from the
scene See that property sheet which is attached to this case file for more information
Detective Baoth and collected the mail rom the malbox at the residercewhich was numbered the
same as the house 1451 I first photographed the mailbox and mail contained in it and then
collected the mail as evidence We also nated there was one Thisweek paper in the newspaper
collection area underneath the mailbox which appeared to belong to this address The paper was
dated January 2 2015 nce the maif was collected we sarted through the mai to try to discern the
ast time the mail was picked up The majority of the mail in the mailbox was bulk mail without
individual post marks or addresses The mail that was specifically addressed to this residence was
addressed to either David or Komel Crowley or both of them The one individual piece of mail that
was located was a hand addressed letter to Mr Mrs Daui Crowley Ronny at this address The
letter was post marked on 122915 in St Paul and had a return address ar Crowley 3450 Willow
Ave White Bear Lake MN 55110 This letter was opened and we found a Ghristmas card in the
envefope The card was from David Crowleysgrandfather Photos were taken of the mail and all of
the maif was collected and processed and eventually packaged as evidence
Detective Booth and I later photagraphed the front step area of the home On the front step were two
wrapped Christmas presents a brown paper bag which was stapled shut and a bundle of paper
shooting targets unwrapped We photographed each individual present and package and cotlected
them as evidence They did not appear to have been opened or tampered with One present was
addressed to Raniya and was from Uncle Danny The other present was to RaniyaRani and was
from Grandpa At the time they were callected it was unknown when these presents were left at the
house

it is believed that the residents at this house are a David Crowley Komel Crowley and their daughter
Raniya Crowley
The Hennepin County Medical Examiner was called to assist in the investigation of the deaths and to
assist in removing the bodies from the scene Whe the medical examiner entered the scene I
accompanied them and took more photographs of the bodesas they were examined and moved The
following was found
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Body 1 Male adult in an advanced state of decomposition with the majority of his head missing and
onty the back part of his skul stitl in place The males upper spine was also exposed His teft hand
was in place while his right hand was missing The male was clothed but was barefooted and
wearing pants and a shirt The male was found lying on the floor of the living room with the top of his
body facing to the East and his feet facing towarcl the West The maie appeared to be on his back at
the time of our finding him
Body2Female adult in an advanced state of decomposition with the majority of her head missing
Only the back lower part of her skul was still in place Both of her hands were found to be missing
The female was clothed wearing heavy socks pants a corset and shirt The female was found with
the top of her body facing toward the West and her feet facing toward the East She was lying on her
stomach at the time of her discovery Her feet were spread apart and the body of the 3rd person
believed to be a child was lying partially between her legs
Body 3 Female child in an advanced state of decomposition with her entire right arm and shoulder
socket missing The body was found on her teft side with her head facing to the Northeast and her
feet facing to the Southwest The body was clothed and wearing sweatpants and a sleevefess or
shortsleeved shirt

AI 3 bodies were examined and removed by the medical examiner Dr Jessica Leliskiand medicat
examiner investigator Gregg Spandl from the Hennepin County Medical Examinersaffice lt should
be noted that Dr Lelinski examined the bodies and found what she initiafy reported were possible
gun shot wounds to the heads of all three bodies Once the bodies were removed the scene was
further processed by the BCA crime scene team The crime scene team found a total of six empty
spent cartridges 40 caliber which were believed to have come from the gun that was tound at the
scene All of the cartridges were a Winchester brand 40 Smith 8 Wesson cartridge The Crime Scene
Team also found three bullet fragments in the carpet in the area that the bodies were found See the
BCA report for further details as to where the spent cartridges were found
A gun was found on the scene The gun that was located on scene was a Springfield XD 40 caliber
black semi auto pistot The gun was found on the left side of the mates body to the south by
approximately 1 foot The gun was Ioaded with a round in the chamber and a magazine inserted into
the gun at the time of its discovery The caliber of the gun and the cartridges on scene were a match
In looking at the scene we also discovered a possibte hole in the downstairs ceiling and wafl which
appeared to originate from the upstairs living room After the scene was processed we were able to
move the rug that the bodies were found on The Crime Scene Team then located a hole in the floor
which was consistent with a bullet being shot into the floor from the living room and traveling through
the floor and the suspended ceiling of the basement underneath the living room After going through
the ceiling the bullet entered the south interior wafl in the basement and lodged in the wall The Crime
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While the BCA crime scene team was processing the scene they found blood and what were believed
to be partiai fingerprints on the keyboard and surrounding surfaces of a laptop computer that was
sitting on the kitchen isiand which is directiy adjacent to the living room area where the bodies were
located The laptop was found in the open position tap up and running and plugged into a wall
socket When the crime scene team attempted to swab the keyboard for a DNA sample the computer
woke up out of a sleep mode with a biank screen to show a message in a TextEdit window on the
MacBook laptop reading I have loved you all with all of my heart I photographed the message I
was not certain if this note was saved or otherwise date or time stamped The note was not signed
and was in the format of a typed note n the background behind the TextEdit window of the laptop
we found iTunes was running on what appeared to be a continuing loop of music No music was
sounding from the computer or any other speakers We did find a Bose Bluetooth wireless speaker on
an end t2ble in the living room It is believed that the speaker may have run out of batteries or charge
and was no longer functioning which cause no music to be heard at the time of our being on scene
Atso located on the kitchen island was an iPhone with blood on it The blood was swabbed for DNA
purposes Befow the iPhone on the floor were what appeared to be bloody footprints from bare feet
The only body on scene that was barefooted was the male body
The BCA crime scene team assisted in examining the rest of the house including the master bedroom
and upstairs office where they collected evidence from In the master bedroom area they swabbed the
gun safe which was found to be on the right side of the bed When we found the safe it was inthe
open position with the front panel of the safe lying open from a bottom hinge position The safe
appeared to be opened with four touch pads on top of the safe where the owner would put their
fingers to gain access to the safe The BCA swabbed the opening lock ior DNA purposes As f viewed
the contents ofte safe I noted that there was a loaded hand gun rnagazine and keys stiit inside he
safe There was not a gun inside the safe at the time I viewed it It should be noted that the gun found
in the iiving room wouid fit in the safe
The BCA also processed the office area which was across the hall on the main floor of the residence
The office was set up with a couch and desk area in it On the main desk area was a desktop Apple
computer In front of the keyboard for the computer was a spiral style notebook with the spiral hinge
on the top of the otebook The notebook was opened with a sheet of paper tumed over from the top
of he notebook with a blank back exposed to our view On the bottom main portion of the notebook
was another piece of paper with a handwritten note written on it The note read from to to bottom
open The Rise most recent version Below that writing was appeared
that there was dried blood on that lower portion of the notebook adjacent to the writing The dried
blood was on the lefthand side of the handwritten note And one of the spots of blood it appeared
there was some ridge detail from some sort of latent print The BCA collected that note and spiral
notebook as evidence I was able to photograph the note and notebook prior to it being collected as
evidence

After the BCA was done processing the scene theyalowed detectives from the Apple Valley Police
Department and Dakota County SherifPs office to come in the scene and process the scene further
Detective Kfokonos Detective Olson and Detective Thomas members of the Dakota County
Electronics Crimes Unitassisted us in processing the electronics found in the residence The
MacBook laptop iPhone and a kindle tablet were collected frvm the kitchen island area as evidence
They also colleeted the iPhone from the master bedroom dresser as evidence They also collected
numerous hard drives and an Apple computer from the office area on the main level of the house A
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Surface Pro Tablet was collected from the living room area adjacent to where the bodies were found o

All af these items were packaged as evidence and directly transferred to the Dakota County 0

Electronic Crimes Unit to be further processed and examined after warrants were obtained for the w

items
Detectives McKnight Booth Tietz and Detective Sgt Gummert assisted in processing the scene and
cotfected numerous pieces of properly and evidence from the scene which were placed into the Apple
Valley Pofice Department property system as evidence I photographed all of the items prior to
cotlecting fihem I also assisted in searching the house and faund the following items in the house
andlor assisted in the callection and packaging of these items
AV 1 Mai from Mailbox

AV 2 Presents from front step wrapped from Uncle Danny

AV 3 Brown Paper bag from front step with presents and cards

AV 4 Present from front step wrapped from Grandpa

AV 5 Bundte of assorted shooting targets

AV 41 Medical records for David Crowley

AV 42 iPhone frorn master bedroom dresser

AV 43 Gun Safe from master bedroom

AV 44 Magazine from safe loaded with 11 rounds of ammunition loaded

AV 45 Surtace Pro Tablet Computer found in living room

AV 46 40 Caliber ammunition from the trunk of Crowleyscar 50 rounds in a 50 round box

AV 47 Gun case for a Springfield hand gun Found chained ta the trunk lid of Crowleyscar

Several guns were collected for safekeeping as the house was going to be vacant These guns were
also placed at the Apple Valley Police Department for safekeeping and are authoized to be released
to the proper next of kin See the Apple Valley property Receipt Inventory and Return form far more
details about what was collected and removed from the house

At the conclusian of processing the scene we left a copy of the receipt of property taken by the BCA
and the AppleValey Police Department as well as a copy of the warrant at the residence The house
was secured and the scene was cleared Detective McKnight took photos of the exterior of the house
prior to ou entering the house and before it got dark outside I took the remaining photos in this
incident All photos were downloaded to a secure server at the App1e Valley Poiice Department tt
should be noted that the medicai Examiner assigned three different case numbers to their
investigation and are are follows
1536fi David Crowley
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15367 Komel Crowley

15368 Raniya Crowley

SURPLEMENT

The BCA Case number for this incident is 1528

The BCA Crime Scene Team Gase number is S15OOfi62

See other reports for more detail
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On11815 f went to the Hennepin County Medical Examiners Office and observed the autopsies of
David Crowley Komel Crowley and Raniya Crowley I assisted in trying to positively identify Komef
using a Facebook photo of her where she is seen to have a tattoo on her ieft wrist of a heart with the
words All you need inside it The same tatioo was found on Komelsleft wrist during the autopsy
During the autopsy it was part of the preliminary investigation that it appeared that Komel been shot in
the head twice It appeared that the gunshots were o the back of her head t also viewed Raniyas
autopsy During that autopsy they found a single gunshot wound to her head What appear to be
bullet fragments were atso removed from Raniyashead

t late viewed Davidsautopsy I showed Hennepin County Medical Examiner Dr Jessica Lelinski
photographs of David Crowleystattoos on his ieft forearm and right shoulder Both tattoos matched
Davids tattoos at the autopsy During the autopsy Dr Lelinski found what is believed to be a gunshot
wound to remaining part of David skull

The photos used to aid in the identification of Komel and David were forwacded to the Hennepin
County Medical Examinersoffice and were alsa added to this case fle See the medica4 examiners
report for more details regarding their findings
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On11515 Detective McKnight and met with David Crowfeysfamily to gain information about
David and Komelsrelationship and the circumstances surrounding David Komei and Ranis deaths
and to answer questions for the family

During the meetings I learned that Daniel Growley had dropped off Christmas presents and packages
at the Crowley residence an 12284He left the presents on the ftont step and did not make contact
with the family He said he saw the dog come to the window of the front of the house but left shortly
after that not wanting a confrantation with David David said he did not look into the window at
anytime and did not see the family during his visit

See the timeline provided to us by Danny Crowley and Qetective McKnightsreport for more
information

n12014 Detective Tietz and I retrieved the property seized during the execution of the warrant
from the Apple Vatley Police Department property room All property seized was place in our property
room until it could be entered into our property system with the exception of items

AV6AV7AV8AV9AV13toAV35AV37AV42AV45

All of the above items were electronic in nature and were caNected with the assistance of the Dakota
County Electronics Crime Unit ECU Alt items of these electronic items were cofected and turned
over directly to the ECU for further processing and examination

Detective Tietz and t further processed all of the other property which remained at the Apple Valley
Police Department Item AV 2 was unwrapped and found to be a toy Item AV 3 was opened and
found to contain maii for David Crowley which had been delivered to his fathersresidence a hand
addressed envelope for David and Komel a flashlight and a wrapped present from AI and Sue which
was an artist Journat for Raniya The hand addressed envelope for David and Komel contained a
14OODUpersonal check issued fram Davidsfather to David Item AV 4 was a presertfrom
Daniel Crowley Sr to his granddaughter Rani which contained a world map

Ail items that had not been previously photographed in detail were photographed and all items were
packaged as evidence and entered into the Apple Valley Police Department property system All
items were placed into Apple Valley property with the exception of the items that were turned over
directly to the Dakota County ECU Photographs af these items were later downlodedto secure
server at the Apple Valey Police Department
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At approximately 1300 hrs on12015 Detective McKnight was contacted by the company cleaning
up the Crowley residence at the request of Davids father The cleanup crew personnel notified
Detective McKnight that they had discovered a bulle at the residence They relayed to Detective
McKnight that while picking up the rug from the main living room area a bullet had come out of the
carpet and fallen to the floor They were uncertain exactly where the bullet had been on the carpet
but said that it had fallen out of the rug and anto the adjacent hardwood flaorlresponded back to the
scene where I assisted in collecting the bullet that was discovered I photographed the area finding
that the crime scene cleanup crew had cleaned up the residence I found that the bullet was lying
approximately110 from the west wall of the living room and approximately31S of the corner wall
which leads to the dining area of the residence We photographed the presence of the bullet with a
ruler in place and then collected the bullet into a manila envelope The bullet was later sealed as
eidence and placed into the Apple Valley Police Department property system That bullet will be
transferred to the BCAcrime lab far further analysis It should be noted that the bullet was
predominantly flat on the back and was sitting on the fronfJmushroomed portian of the bullet The
bullet appeared to be mostly intact at the time of aur discovering it The photographs of the bullet
were later downloaded to a secure server at the Apple Valley Police Department
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Apple Valley Police Department Suppement Report Sgt J Gummert Case File 15000303 Date

1232015 Time223pm

On1202015 t spoke to a Heidie JoAnn Lish QOB3301976 via phone at approximately245pm
The phone number Heidie contaced me on was fi12245p699

Heidie advised me that she was friends with Komel Crowley through a dieticiansnetwork She stated
that they got together often for coffee or at times to go out for the evening She stated they got
together regulayin the spring of 2014 she said the times they got togetherdtminished as the year
went on She did state that she talked to Komel approximately 2 times via phone in August She
stated in September they did not have any meetings or discussions uver the phone

Heidie stated in October Komel began pulling away from the relationship She stated she quit her job
at the eating disorder clinic caledMerose at Methodist Hospital Heidie said that although she would
get back to her via text in October it became more and more inconsistent and that she started tv talk
about things she hadntdiscussed in the past Heidie gave an exampte of Komel talking about
moving to California wanting to start her own dietician practice

In November 2014 Heidie advised me that Komel told her that she was quitting dietician work and
was working on writing a b4ok on eating disorders Heidie stated that Komel agreed to meet with
here on November 24th 2014 for coffee Komel again reiterated to Heidie that she was going to quit
being a dietician and open a business with David Crowley During the coffee meeting Heidie said
Komel was not terribly open with her she stated that Komel appeared ta have no energy and told her
that she would go weeks without leaving the home

Heidie advised me that after the meeting on the 24th she would text or talk to Komel periodically on
the phone She exchanged text messages with her on the 3rd of December and advised me that the
last text message exchange would have been on Sunday December 21 st 2014 at813am Heidie
sent me screen shots of the text messages she had with Komel in December those screen shots
were scanned into the case file

I asked Heidie if Komel had ever talked to her about her relationship with David and or her child
Raniya Heidie stated she felt that Komel didntalways seem connected with Raniya According ta
Heidie Komel confided in her that she didntalways enjoy being a parent and that it was challenging
According to Heidie Komel fiold her that they had to take care of Raniya but advised she didntwant
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other kids Heidie advised me that she did not mention much about David what she did state that all o

of his movie work was for an upcoming Spiderman movie that he was making 0
w

Heidie had no other information for me regarding her relationship with Komel The conversation I had
with Heidie was recorded on my Olympus recorder and downloaded to a secure server at the Apple
Valley Police Department
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INCIDENT DETAIIS

Address Appie Valley MN US

Start Date 201501261455

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide
CAD

Case Number 15000303

Title Homicide

Citatian Issued No

How Initiated ther

Agency

Apple Vailey

Badge
4910

Type

Supervisor

End Date 241501261455

Parties Involved

PERSON 1

Rolets Mentioned

Last Jahnson

Date of Birth

Cell Phone 6515871942

STATEMENT

First Sarah

Age

Middle

Is Juvenile No

Sx

Description

On 012015 I spoke to Ms Johnson regarding this incident Ms Johnson stated she was Komels
former business partner Ms Johnson had rninimal information because she had not spoken to
Komel for quite some time she was not able to give me a time frame for her last contact with Komef
From what she did remember when she knew Komel was that she was very loving to her daughter
Ms Johnson stated Raniya was the center of Komelslife and Komel was a big advocate for Raniya
Ms Johnson stated she felt David was very controlling of Komel Ms Johnson said she felt David
was isolating his family and he was veryantigovemment Ms Johnson described David as crazy

Ms Johnson did not want to elaborate on many details she just wanted us to know that Komel was a
vary caring mother and that David was a crazy controlling person worried about govemment control

Ms Johnson was aiso reluctant to provide personal infarmation because her husband was a police
officer in another city
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OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type
Brian Bone Apple Valley 4942 Detective

Parties Involved

PERSON1

RolesMentioned

Last Olson First Alan

Date ofBirth 19671Q31 Age 47

Residence 1074 Lowell Drive Apple Valley MN 55124 US
Cell Phone 9522400358

Sex Male Height 604 Weight 190 Ibs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority
Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 2

RolesMentioned

Last Olson First Gena

Date of Birth 1968062 Age 46

Residence 1074 Lowell Drive Appie Valley MN 55124 US

MiddleAlouiene

Is Juvenile No

Cetl Phone 9528911221 Descrfption

Sex Female Height 506 Weight 270 Ibs Hair

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PERSON 3

RolesMentioned

Last Shepherd First Theresa

Date vf Birth 19390927 Age 75

Residence 1066 Lowell Drive Apple1alleyMN 55124 US

Residence Type HOME
Home Phone 9524324832

MiddleAthur

Is Juvenile No

Description

Hair

Complexion

ID

Mtddle Walek

Is Juvenile No

Description HOME

Suffix

Eyes Hazel

Suffix

Eyes Hazel
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MN
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Weight1451bs Hair
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ID

18945393
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0

0
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On12615 I attempted to locate the residents at 1066 and 1074 Lowell Drive in Apple Valley Both of
these houses directly border the Crowtey residence I spoke to Gena Arlouiene Ofson62068at
1074 Lowell Drive She said that her husband Alan believes he had heard three rapid fire shots from
somewhere outside their esidence She said that Alan could not remember exactly when he head
the gunshots She said that hey had discussed what he had heard after discovering what had
happened at the Crowley residence which is located to the southeast of the residence Gena said the
gunshots had occurred sametime before New Years Eve and possibly happened around Christmas
time Gena said that they had not called the Apple Valley Police Department to report what they had
heard

On 127J1 b I spoke to Alan Olson regarding his observations and what he had heard Alan said that
he had not seen anything suspicious at the residence He said that one evening he heard what he
thought to be several rapid fire gunshots He could not say where the gunshots came from or when
they happened Atan said that he had been trying to think of more specific information about the
gunshots He said that he had been in the living room of his residence with his daughter when he
heard them He said he mentioned that out foud to her at the time he heard the noises Alan said he
believed that that had happened sometime before New Yearseve He cauld not say that it happened
on or around Christmas day Alan explained that he and his family had been home on Christmas day
until approximately 1300 hours He also said he had been home Christmas Eve from approximately
1300 hours and then after He was uncertain if either of these days was when he had heard the
gunshots He could not say if the gunshots happened before or after one of these days Aan was
certain that he had heard what he believed to be three rapid fire gunshots at that time He believed
that it had happened in the evening hours Alan explained that he had not called the police because
he did not have any specific information about when he had heard the shots

On12715 1 spoke to the resident of 1066 Lowell Drive Theresa Shepherd Shepherd said that she
had been out of town until 1223114 She said upon reurning home she found that there were no
lights on at the Crowley residence She believed that there were not any lights on and thought they
might have been on vacation At one point she noticed that the rear sliding patio door was standing
partially open She said from her vantage point she could not say if it was the patio door or the screen
door that was standing open but she could see a door was ajar at the rear patio door area Shepherd
was uncertain as to when the door became ajar but believed it was shortly after she arrived home
from vacation Shepherd did not hear or see anything else unusual at the Crowley residence She
said since the incident has come to light she said there was a lot of activity at the residence on
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12415 She believed that people were there cleaning out the residence at the time Shepherd did not o

have any other information about the Crawley residence or what had happened Shepherd did not calf o
the police about the door that she had seen ajar w
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Brian Bone

SUPPLEMENT
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Agency
Apple Valley

Badge

4942

Type
Detective

Parties Involved

PERSON 1

RolesMentianed

last First Middie

Date of Birth Age Is Juvenile

Residence

Cell Phone Description
Sex Male Height 600 Weight 147 Ibs Hair

Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATICIN

Type

Drivers License

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Name

Occupation
STATEMENT

Authority
Minnesota

Type
Shift

Suffix

Eyes Brown

4n12fi15 I spoke to the circulation coordinator for the Thisweek Newspaper Kathy Silberg
952840207Q Silberg said the Apple Valley issue of the Thisweek paper dated December 26 2014
was actuaily published and printed by before that date This issue of the Thisweek paper was found in
the kitchen garbage can in the Crowley residence during the execution of our search warrant for this
incident She said the papers were delivered for pickup by the delivery drivers on 122414Silberg
explained that the papers are left at a centralized location for the delivery drivers to pick up and then
deliver Silberg said the papers could have been delivered on December 24 25 or 26 She said the
deliveries for 1051 Ramsdell Drive are part of AV9 Route Silberg identified the delivery driver as

who is a teenager

On12615 I wenttohouse and spoke to his mother She said had

delivered the Thisweek paper on 122414 She was not certain about what time he would have
delivered the paper

It should be noted that the Thisweek paper dated1215 was found at the outside mailbox for this
residence According to Silberg that issue of the Thisweek paper was actually made available for
delivery on 123114and could have been delivered on 123114or1115 or1215
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On12715 I spoke to and he advised me he did detiver the Thisweek Newspaper dated o
122614 He said he delivered it on122314 between 1400 and 1500 hours He did not see or hear G

or note anything suspicious or out of the ordinary said he did not deliver the paper dated w
1215 as he was out of town on vacation with his family

a

As of this time it is befieved the paper that was found in the kitchen garbage can could have been
brought in anytime after 150U hours on 122314
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Apple Valley

Disposition
SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Citation Issued No 0

w

Investigation Needed No CAD o
w

Admin Raview Needed No How Initfated

OFFICER tNFQRMATION

Name Agency Badge Type
Sean P McKnight Apple Valley 4922 Detective

Parties Involved

PERSON 1

RolesMentioned

Last Wright First Sean Middle Patrick Suffix Sr

Date ofBirth 19790512 Age 35 Is Juvenile No

Residence 1312 Willow Trail Farmington MN 55024 US
Cell Phone 7fi36459051 Description

Sex Male Height 601 Weight 245 Ibs Hair Brown Eyes Blue
Race White Ethnicity Buiid Complexion

ASSIGNED iD INFORMATION

Type Authority ID

Drivers License MN

PD Number Police Number 2907698

PD Number LUGIS 306148

PERSN2

RolesMentioned

Last Alien

Date of Birth

Celi Phone3107663090

PERSON3

RolesMentioned

Last Miner

DteofBirth Refused l

Unavallable

Cell Phone 6124145329
Email jeff@jaminernet

PERSON 4

RolesMentioned

Last West

Apple Vailey MN0191000

First Jason

Age

First Jeff

Age

Middle

Is Juvenile No

Description

Middte

Is Juvenife No

Description

Description

Case Number 15Q00303

Title HOMICIDE
0
0

s

Suffix

First David Middle Suffix
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Appie Valiey

Disposition

Date of Birth Refused t Age
Unavailable

Celi Phone 5418401118

Email davidkirkwest@gmailcom
STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

Is Juvenile No

Description

Description

Case Number 75400303

Title HOMICIDE
0

a

0
w

0
w

On0117f2015 I received a page from dispatch informing me that all investigators were being called
in to investigate a suspicious death When I arrived I coordinated with Detective Bone I learned that
he was writing search warrant for the address 1051 Ramsdell Drive He informed me that patrol
officers had found three victims on the living room floor There was a gun near the bodies The
assumption was that they had afl died of gunshot wounds Their bodies were in an advanced state of
decomposition

l assisted with the search warrant and then contacted the Hennepin County Medical Examiners
Uffice I informed them of what we had told them that we had also contacted the Minnesota Bureau of
Criminal Apprehension Crime Scene Team Theoncall medical examinersinvestigator told us that
they would wait untif BCAwas ready befare they responded to the scene

I arrived at the address and took overall pictures of the exterior the house I focused an all entry
points including doors and windows There was no sign of forced entry however i had heard that the
patio door was left unlocked and opened less than an inch I noted that there were several sets of
footprints in the backyard I was told that it was a dog in the house and that the dag ran out of the
house and had to be captured so it would not get away Officers had to chase the dog in the backyard
and left footprints According to all of the responding officestheewere no footprints in the backyard
when they first arrived and all of the footprints belong to them

VVhile waiting for the Minnesota BCA and Medical ExaminersOfice ta finish their work inside I was
assigned to background work on the family I was able to find a number of website and social media
eferences to David Crowley and his wife Komel Crowley This included movie trailers for the
State The Rise There were also Facebvok sites and other social meda related to the two of them

Preservation requests were sent to Facebook and Twitter to ensure that the sites could be recorded
as they were that evening

After the medical examiner and BCA were finished I entered the home with the other Apple Valley
Deectives We were also assisted by Detectives Jacobsan and Olsen with the Dakota County
Sheriffs Department We colected afl items that appeared to be of evidentiary value This included
numerous computers hard drives laptops cell phones and other digital media storage devices It
was believed that these items may help us to recreate a time line for the events and potentially
provide a motive or mindset ieading to the death of the three people in the house

My role throughout this search warrant was the documentation and packaging of the items taken
These items were al ineluded on the receipt inventory and return which will be filed with Dakota
County Copies of the receipt as well as a search warrant are left at the scene
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Dispositian Title HOMICIDE
0

0
All items taken were brought back to the Apple Valley Police Department and ptaced in the property o

room with the exception of the following items
t

0
w

Kindle Fire with Love written on back in silver serial 1088A8560

iPhone with brown plasiccasewskull sticker
Apple Laptop with black cover Love written in silver
iMac Computer seriaf QP91606UOTL
Black Seagate Hard drive 100746585
Gdrive hard drivesiver color
MyBook studio hard drive wih G8A written on it
iBook Studio black hard drie

Hard drive Design by Neil Pluton LaCie BX written on it
Hard drive Design by Neil Pluton LaCie HIP written on it
Hard Drive Rugged LaCie orange color
Toshiba Portable hard drive family pictures written on it
Black Jump Drive
Card reader with Scan Disc fi4 GB card

Lexar Card reader with memory card
Hard drive silver color with IRON ENEMA written on it

Westerr Digital with GIST Backup written on it labeled 29 by SM
Seagate hard drive with archive 003 written on it
WesternDigital with GIST Backup written on it labeled 31 by SM
Maxtor hard drive with GAS Backup 03 written on it
Blue USB thumb drive
Skill craft USB thumb drive

Pelican case with 6 Hard drives inside all drives to be searched
Hard Drive w Mnemosyne written on it
iPhvne with a black case

Surface Pro with pink case

These items were transferred directly to the custody of Detective Kiokonos ta be brought back to the
electronics crimes unit offices Detective Klokonos Jacobson and Olsen would be daing forensic
examinations on these items

Later that same moming I attended the autopsies of Komel Crowley and her daughter Raniyah
Although I did not stay for the entire autopsy the initial belief of the medical examiner was that each
died from a gunshot wound to the head

I obtained a search warrant for the forensic examination of all digital media that was signed by the
Honorable Judge Karen Asphaugh This warrant was forwarded to Detective Klokonos prior to
anyone beginning a search of the media

Medical examinerws able to positively identify the deceased Based on this identification I contacted
the Crowley famiiy including his father Daniel Crowley and mother Kathryn Crowley I explained to
them al1 what I knew at that time and arranged to meet with them the following day

Apple Valley MNQ191000 Page 3 of 9 Creation Sean P McKnight2015Q123194158

N

a

3
e

rt

m

0

Repart Generated by



Apple Valley

Disposition
SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Title HOMICIDE

On1192015 Detective Bone and I met with Daniel Crowley at his home I afso met with his other
finro children Daniel DJ and Allison Crowley They explained to me that David and his wife Komel
had distanced themselves from the family since midOctober There did not seem to be a reason for
this other than that Komel had told Allison that they were going through some personal issues and
were going to work it out alone as a family With the exception of one email there was no apparent
nger or discord in the family Even the email that ws samewh more tense was not hrsh and did
not give specific reasoning for wanting to cut off ties All three stated that David and Komel were
alnostof one mind and may have seen their situation as them against the world They felt that they
loved each other and were having a hard tirne grasping what could have driven David andorKomel
to do this

The timeline was put together collaboratively and sent to me by email by DJ Crowley The timeline is
been attached below

7714 Davids Birthday everything good

72014 Everything going well Working on he house and keeping real busy

81014Raniya Birthday everything normal They thanked me for grilling at Raniyas party and David
said Love youdadwhich was strange I guess

81314 David also wanted to pick a weekend to go camping in Duluth

831 DJ talked to David on the phone Was supposed to babysit Last time DJ and David spoke

83014 1 ask them to come dawn to visit as DJ will be there too

83114They declined as they were too busy I asked if he was ok I tell him he sounds stressed and
ask if there is anything I can do to help He says no nothing out of the ordinary

Bultet Exchange garage sate

9614 I ask if they want to come down to grill He says they were busy cleaning up after a big garage
sale they had

92a14 DJ and Komel correspond regarding possible job opportunities

92114 I took Raniya to zoolast minute he tried to discourage me from picking up Raniya He was
busy working on the house The weather looked funky I picked her up anyway After the Zoo I
stopped in to talk He was about to make a big movie deal Talked about big shot lawyers from the
IDS building he was going to fly to LAto do final negotiations with the producers He was going to be
a millionaire by the end of the year

They were busy and didntseem like they wanted me to hang around so 1 left That was the last time I
saw David
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Disposition Title HOMICIDE
0

I have no correspondence recorded in October I was in Germany and busy as usual o
w

David posts on facebook regarding religion of islam Very heated Same day posts in all caps DO
NOT FUCK WITH A UNITED STATES COMBAT VETERAN

Bulfet Exchange Davids business fiquidates

Midctober Sidrah sister to Komel visits fromis tumed away at the door by David

1019 Allison and Kornel correspond regarding condition of Komelsmother cancer

October David and Komel change phone numbers and didnttell anyone
Late ctober David gives DJ his new phone number but no correspondence beside that

1022 DavidsFacebook post Absinthe while edit

Early November DJ texted David saying he loves him and would like to make things right No
response

Nov 7 1 text David to see if he is still alive on after finding he gave DJ his new phone number

Nov 8 He replies that everything is great Family life had swept them away I reply how are the
negotiations going with the producers

He replied Nov 9 I walked from it Reasons of the spirit I guess

Nov 1 fi I asked him to join us at my sisters for thanksgiving

Nov 18 He replied that they wanted to stay home this year but thanks

From Allison Crowleycowleyallison@gmailcomDateThu Nov 20 2014 at201 PMSubject
heyTo David Crowley crawlsD4@gmailcom

What the fuck is up

I heard you changed your number and thatsjust fine Its one thing to bar your siblings from your life
and goingsonbut when Mom calls me weeping and convinced that youredead my frustration with
not being able to have a relationship with you tums to fury

1 get that youre busy and you dontneed us But Im busy too and donthave time to perpetually talk
Mom off a ledge because you wontspare five minutes a week if that to talk to her

Call her Give her your phone number at least

PS Suz and I are going to make a feast at Dadsfo Christmas Eve I hope you guys come

No response from David

y
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 75000303

Disposition Title HOMICIDE w
0

0

Fri Nov 21 2014 at 1156 AM Allison Crowley crowleyallisan@gmailcomwrote To Komel Crowley o
w

Sorry to do this I sent David a more pointed email yesterday but hes impossible to reach you guys 4
have new phone numbers but do you mind telling him to get a hold of mom Shes taken to calling
me everyday convinced you guys are dead

Howsyour mom doing

Thanks

Un Fri Nov 21 2014 at 414 PM Komel Crowley komelcrawleycgmailcomwrote

AI

Mom was personafly given both David and my new number Given that we are aN well acquainted with
Momshistory of forgetfulness and exaggeration of her reality and situation I would humbly suggest
not succumbing to hasty emotional reactions over erroneous information that has no logical basis

My mom will be finishing up her 16th week in the hospital Thanks for asking

Komel

On Fri Nov 21 2014 at 753 PM Allison Crowley crawleyallisonagmailcomwrote

Youreright I made assumptions I assumed that Mom didnthave your numbers because I didnt
have them And I assumed she was experiencing what I was trying to ext you guys and not getting a
response

1 was emotional in my email to David Yaure right about that too I dontlike receiving hysterical calls
throughout the day 1 dontlike having to convince an intoxicated Mom that you guys arentdead 4f
course I didntthink you were dead but 1 alsp know that every time I tatk to anyone in the famiiy they
ask if Ive heard from you Its like nobody has heard from you It feels like youvedisappeared over
the past few months It might have been an emotional reaction but it wasnthasty

The last time we aI hung out was in August and it was fantastic I had an awesome time I like you
guys a lot You mentioned how David wished he could have a relationship with his siblings I want to
have a relationship with him too tm crazy about David t always have been But now I cant get a hold
of him at all and its frustrating And it feels like hes putting up barriers and I dontunderstand why I
dontknow if Ive done something wrong Im eager to make it right if I have Is there a reason for the
recent silence

I wasnttrying to stir up trouble here 1 was looking far a solution to Moms current bender A call from
David would make a big difference Thatsall Im sorry if my emotions blurred my intentions I am
emotional about this to be honest I dontwan to lose you guys
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Disposition Title HOMICIDE o
0

Im aiso sorry if my inquiry about your mom seemed tacked onIve been trying to send you texts and o

positive thoughts but I suppose theyve been going to the wrong number Im sorry about that I hope o
you haventfelt abandoned in this difficult situation You and your mom are never far from my mind w

As always if theresanything I can do to help or ease your mind please let me know

AI

n Sat Nov 22 2014 at 739 AM Komel Crowleykomelcrowlsy@gmailcomwrote

Of course there is a reason for the recent silence we obviously dont get any form of pleasure
withholding communication from our own family I didntthink it was necessary for either David and
to spell it out but this is all I choose to share we are dealing with an endless list of deeply personal
issues silently as adults as lovers as partners and parents With that said I refuse to play moms
emotionallymanipulating games and will not allow my husbandsparticipation in such ventures My
advice to you would be the same one I am practicing myself turn off your phone and dontlet
outofstate calls dictate how you should be feeling or what you shoudbe doing at any given time

From Allison Crowleycowfeyallison@milcamDateSat Nov 22 2014 at 1116 AMSubject
Re HAPPY BtRTHDAYToKomel Crowley komelrtwleyagmailcom

All right Best of luck with everything

From Allison Crowley crowlsyallison@gmailcomDateSat Nov 22 2014 at 1126 AMSubject
correspondence with KomelTo Brother Dancrwleyianarocketmailcom

Ok Sa this is whatsgoing on Its upsetting bullshi but it looks like we shouldntexpect to see or
hear from them for a while forever Who knows Im going to try to stop caring I guess

So thatsthat

Nov 26 1 texted him that we were there for him for any support they needed etc Allison had
forwarded the above email to me I also asked for Komels phone number for my records

No Response

Nov 27 1 text them a happy thanksgiving and great day with the fam

No response

Nov 28 1 iext him I got a bill from his lawyers Lommen Abdo

No response

n Mon Dec 15 2014 at 103 PM Allison Crowley crowleyallisona7gmailcomwrote

Hey kids

N
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303

Disposition Title HOMICIDE v
0

0

Suz and are coming to town for Christmas times and we want to cook for everybody So howsabout o

yall come down to Dads for Christmas Eve festivities That means feasting and feasting and maybe o
gameplaying and drinking mulled wine and other tasty drinks and watching The Muppets Christmas w

Carol and maybe Dad can talk about how wereall grinding toward death

Please come And let me know if yourecoming so we can get the right amount of f000d

Thanks Cantwait

tnMon Dec 15 2014 at 215 PM Komel Crowfey komelcrouvleycgmailcomwrote

Hello Allison

Thank you for the invitation but unfortunately none of those activities sounded interesting to Raniya
So welbe spending our Christmas Eve putting up lights around the house making some hot cocoa
and telling some childrensstories by the fire

I wish you Suz and sweetest Lucy safe travels and hope this year is wrapping up just as you wanted

Love Komel

Qn Mon Dec 15 2014 at 416 PM Allison Crowley crowleyallison@gmailcomwrote

Of course very sorry to hear you wontbe coming but understandable that youdwant to make new
traditions Happiest of holidays to you and yours

Is there any chance that Suz and 1 might see you guys while werein Minnesota

From Komel Crowley komelcrowleyagmailcomDate December 15 2014 at53701 PM CSTTo
Allison Crowley crowleyallisn@gmailomSubjectReChristmas Eve

Ai Ive been nothing but patient and polite in my email exchange with you but it appears as though
youremistaking my generosity for ignorance Here is the answer to your question please go back
and read the email you sent to my husband on mybirfhday READ IT Carefully take in each word that
you accused him of and imagine your brothersface and if you have any God forsaken love left for
him you will be forced to imagine the face that cried to you trying to show you his heavily burdened
heart back in August

Werenot kids anymore Take some responsibility for your words and stop pretending your fuck ups
are forgotten by others just because your mind has chosen to get over it

c
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Later I met with Davidsmother Kate Crowley Her daughter Allison came to her house as wetl Kate
informed Detective Bone and I that she had not seen David Komel or her granddaughter since the
birthday party in August She is not spoken with them either and had concerns because they changed
their phone number She had no insights into what they had done or why they had done it She said
that the ane thing she was sure of what that David and Komel Ioved each other and that they loved
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Disposition Title HOMICIDE
0

a

their daughter She had trouble believing that David would do anything to harm his family without o

Komel being in agreement with him 0
w

Since these meetings Ive worked with the family on a number of issues including getting the dog that
was found in the house to DJ They also asked that I work with the Bio Tech crirne scene cleanup
team and escort them into the house

I was contacted by the cleanup team while they were in process They stated that they had located a
bullet that had been rolled up in the carpet The bullet had rolled out under the hardwood floor that it
already been cleaned I went to the house and assisted Detectives Bone and Booth in collecting the
bullet

The house was secured by the cleanup team Later I was contacted by Dan Crowley He request that
i enter the home and nd an insurance card in the car He was attempting to find the homeowners
insurance so that he coutd give the policy number to the cleanup company He was hoping that the
homeowners insurance was the same as the auto insurance

Throughout this investigation I talked to a number of individuals who have reported to be friends and
associates of David and Komel These include Sean Wright Jeff Mine David West and Jason Allen
All of these people were involedwith David in the production of his movie Ail of them told me that
while Davidsmovie could be seen asantigovernment Davidsviews may nut have been as strong
as the movie wouid lead one to believe They also stated that although within the online
antigovemment community conspiracy theories about the crime were running rampant they did not
believe that this was anything more than a horrible tragedy involving only David Komel and their
daughter

I will include copies of the emails in the case file Do nat have full name and date ofbith for several of
these people Some of these people were reluctant to provide full information However if they need
to be contacted in the future I have enough information to find them
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Apple Valley

Dispositicn ActivePending

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Brian T Booth

EVENT DATES

On Scene

201501171300

STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD

How Initiated

Agency Badge

Apple Valley 4961

Cleared

2fl1501180424

Case Number 15000303
j

Title Homicide
0

0

Citation Issued No 0
w

0
w

Type

Primary

Qn1172015 at approximately 1300 hours I was dispatched to 1055 Ramsdell Drive Apple Valley
MN in order to catch a dog that was at that residence The dog appeared to be some sort of male
beagle mix Dog was scared upon arrival but appeared to be friendly I was able to catch the dog with
a choke pole and get it into the bed of my truck where it stayed until roughly 1900 hours when i was
advised by Sergeant James Gummert to bring the dog to Palomino Pet Hospital 1 logged the dog into
Palomino Pet Haspital and wrote on a piece of paper that was attached to the kennel to advise the
staff to only feed and water the dog but not to do anything else with it sense it was part of an
investigation

At roughly 1430 hours I was tasked with keeping track and logging all individuals that entered into the
scene along with the times that they entered and left the scene That task was transferred over to
Officer Nic Wolf while I took the dog to Palomino Pet Hospital and then was given back to me when t
returned At raughly 042p hours I handed the crime scene entry log over to Investigator Tommie
Booth who toak control of the log from there
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Apple Valley

Disposition
SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type

Case Number 15000303

Title

Citatian Issued No

Investigation Needed No CAD

Admin Review Needed No How Initiated Other

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Brian Bone Apple Vailey 4942 Primary

STATEMENT

Copies of finro separate CAD reports have been added to this case file I located the two CAD reports
fram 101814 when Komelssister Sidrah contacted the AVPD regarding a problem with a car
between Sidrah and Komel At that time Sidrah spoke to an officer and the matter was found to be
civil in nature No contact was made with the Crowleysand nobody from the AVPD went to their
fesidence on that date

CAD 14027873CAD 14Q27882

Status Active

w
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Apple Valley
Dispositian

Investigation Needed No

Admin Revlew Needed No

OFFlCER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

STATEMENT

il

incident Type
CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency

Apple Valley

On2215 I drafted the following warrants for this case

Badge

4942

Case Number 75000303
j

Title v

a

0

Citation Issued No 0

w

0
w

Type

Primary

Awarantfor Dropboxcomwas drafted for ali files related to the user crawls04@gmailcornI had
been advised by Detective Klokonos that Dropboxcomis a file sharing internet based system which
the Crowleyswere apparently using Detective Klokanos advised me that there was activity on the
Crowleysaccount on 122515 I presented the warrant to the Honorable Judge M Mayer and he
signed the warrant on2215 at 1413 hours It should be noted that on 13015 I sent Dropboxcoma
preservaionletter for crawls04agmailcamA copy of the letter and warrant have been added to this
case fife

A warrant was prepared for both Komelsand Davidsfinancial records credit report The warrant
was written to AAA Credit Screening which is a company that prepares credit reports for individuals
presented the warrant to the Honorable Judge M Mayer He reviewed the warrants and signed the
warrants on2215 at 1413 hours On2215 I asked Sergeant Gummert to send these warrants to
AAA Credit Screening which he did via Email

A warrant was also prepared for David and Komelsfinancial records from Wells Fargo Bank During
the search warrant at their residence we located a password list which referenced a Wells Fargo
Bank account Komelssister also advised Sergeant Gummert that the couple used Wells Fargo for all
of their banking needs On2215 I presented the warrant for their Wells Fargo financial records to
the Honorable Judge M Mayer He reviewed the warrant and signed it on2215 at 1413 hours Later
on2215 at approximately 1500 hours I went ta the Welts Fargo Bank at 14325 Cedar Avenue in
Apple Valiey and delivered a copy of the warrant as well as a business card and cover sheet to Kevin
Barden a Service Manager at the bank

n2415 I was advised by Sergeant Gummert that he had heard back from AAA Credit Screening
They advised they were unable to fulfill the request made upon their company regarding the above
mentioned warrants

4n2415 I prepaed two warrants for Komel and Davidscredit reports to Equifax I presented the
warrants ta the Hanorable Judge A Perkkio She signed the warrants an21415at 1622 hours I
Faxed the warrants to Equifax on2515

All of the warrants were scanned into this case file It should be noted that 1 attempted to file the
warrant fo he esidence which was signed by the Honorable Judge K Asphaug on11715 on
12615 I filed the warrant with the clerk of courts at Division 5 courthouse in Apple Valley 4n
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 150Q0303
i

Disposition Title
0

0

12915 I discovered that 1 had accidentally filed the incorrect warrant on12615I had the clerk of o

courts retrieve the filed warrant from the filing process The warrant was returned to me on13015 0
and i filed the correct above referenced warrant on13015 Receipts for both filings have been ca

scanned into this case file

Status Active
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Apple Vailey

Disposition ActivePending

Needs Foltowup Yes

Investigation Needed Yes

Admin Review Needed No

Drug Related No
OFFICER INFORMATIQN

Name

Michael Tietz

STATEMENT

T1L

incident Type Homicide

CAD LAV150117001313

How Initiated Dispatch

Gang Related No

Agency

Apple Valley

Badge
4952

Case Number 15000303

Citation Issued No

Tit1e Homicide

Domestic Related Na

Type

lnvestigator

On12115 Sgt Gummert advised that he had obtained telephone numbers for David and Komel
Crowley The numbers were emergency contacts had on file for the Crowley family
The numbers for David Crowley were 612999489Uand 25461604fi1 The phone numbers for
Komel Crowley were listed as 6129994890and2546160461I ran these numbers through Fone
Finder and and Clear and found that all were connected with AT8Tservice with the exception of
2546160461 which had TMobile service On122115 I drafted search warrants requesting searches
of ATTand TMobile for call detail records subscriber and billing information all incoming and
outgoing text messages photos videos voicemails and any other information the providers would
have on file for the accounts I presented the warrants to the Honorable Judge Colleen King who
reviewed the warrants and signed them thus ordering a search ofATTand TMobile served the

warrants on AT8Tand TMobile via fax on the afternoon of12215 I will follow up further after I hear
back from ATTand TMobile Copies of the warrants were scanned into the casefile

Case status is active
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Apple Valley

Dispositian

Incident Type

SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Title v

0

0

Citation issued No 0

w

Investigation Needed No CAD o

w

Admin Review Needed No How Initiated Other

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Brian Bone Apple Valley 4942 Primary

STATEMENT

On2515 I sent the warrants for Davids and Komels financial reports to Equifax 7706122744
The Fax later came back as undeliverable On21015 I obtained a new Fax number for Equifax
fi787957954 I refaxed both warrants to Equifax on21015 at approximately 1050 hours

Cln2915 I received a message from Wells Fargo related to the warrant I served on that company
for banking records The message indicated that they needed approximately 10 days to comply with
obtaining information for the accounts requested

Status Active
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Apple Valley

Disposition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFtCER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

PROPERTY INFURMATION

SUPPLEMENT

incident Type
CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency

Apple Valley

Badge
4942

Case Number 15400303 i
Title v

0

0

Citation Issued No 0

w

0

w

Type

Primary

ID Associated with

Description 2 CDs from the BCA with photas and video from the crime scene Praperty Category Code evidence

Quantiy2 Unit Price Value Seized No Forfeiture No

Brand Name Model Color

Seria Nurrber Owner Applied Number

Property NCIC Type

STATfMENT

I received CD copies of the video and photos taken by the MN BCAfrom the crime scene processing
The contents of the CDs were saved to secure drives at the AVPD and the CDs were placed into
property at the AVPD
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Apple Yalley

Disposition
SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303

Tftle

Incident Type Citation issued No

Investigation Needed No CAD

Admin Review Needed No How Initiated Other

CIFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Brian Bone Apple Valley 4942 Primary

STATEMENT

On21815 I received a report on the examination of physical evidence from the BCA for property
submitted to analysis for this incident This report has been scanned into this case file The report
detaiis the property taken into the BCA lab and the initial labeling of the property and samples
collected from some of the property It should be noed that the BCA lab contacted the AVPD and
asked about completing DNA testing on some samples which were too small to allow further testing
if the first tes was conducted Detective Booth responded by Email allowing the BCA to conduct
these tests
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Apple Valley

Dispositicn

investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type

CAD

Haw Initiated Other

Agency

Apple Valley

Badge

4942

Case Number 15000303

Titte
0

0

Citation Issued No Q

w

o
w

Type

Primary

STATEMENT

As part of this investigation I submitted all of the make model caliber and serial number information
related to all of the held guns taken from the house I submitted this information to the ATF to trace
the ownership ofthe guns All of the guns held as part af this incident are not stolen Several of the
guns are registered to David Crowley including the Springfield 40 caliber hand gun believed to have
been used in this incident This gun was purchased in Jun of 2012 from Atomic Tactical Inc out of
Bloomington MN Some of the guns trace to other owners but are belieed to have been
transferredsold between private parties to David Crowley It is believed that these guns were never
registered after these private party sales

Copies ofi all of the gun trace forms have been scanned into this case file alang with the list of guns
submitted to the ATF

N

C

D

D

rt

W

O

Apple Valley MN0191000 Page 1 of 1 Creation Brian Bone20150219131144

Report Generated by



Apple Yalley
Disposition

Investigation Needed No

SUPPLEMENT

fncident Type
CAD

Case Number 15000303

Tltle

Citation issued No

Admin Revlew Needed No How Initiated Other

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type
Brian Bone Apple Vaiey 4942 Primary
Parties Involved

PERSON 1

Roles Mentioned

ast Klein First Christophe
Date ofBirth 19830418 Age 31

Residence 6635 14th Avenue S Richfield MN 55423 US
Ceil Phone6124235050
Sex Mate Height 600 Weight 155 Ibs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID INFORMATION

Hair

Complexion

Suffix

Eyes Brown

Type Authority ID

Drivers License Minnesota

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ID Assaciated with

Desciption Equifax records Credit Reports for David and Komel Property Category
Quantity Unit Price Value Seized No

8rand Name Model Color

SeMal Number

Property NCIC Type
Owner Applied Number

Code evidence

Forfeiture No

STATEMENT

On21715 I spoke to Christopher Peter Klien41883who identified himself as a friend of the
Crawley family I had been trying to locate Klien to learn why he had been at the Crowley residence
on11915as a neighbor had called in about a suspicious person at the house Klien received my
business card at his residence and called me back at approximately 17Q0 hours on21715 Klien
wanted to ask me questions about the status of this investigation and was speculating about how
many rounds had been discharged at the house He indicated to me that he had been in the house
since the discovery of the Crowley family at the residence He said he had been there with Davids
father and brother and had seen there were two shot rounds in the floor and roof

Prior to this conversation I was unaware of a round being shot into the ceilingroof Detective
McKnight assisted me in contacting Davids father and to ask for permissionconsent to enter the
home to look for the damage to the ceiling On21815 Detective McKnight spoke to Daniel Crowley

Apple Valley MN0191000 Page 1 of 2 Creation Brian Bone 20150219125320

Report Generaied by

Middle Peter

Is Juvenile No
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Apple Valley

Disposition
SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15400303

Title

Sr and obtained permission to go into the house At approximately 1500 hours Detective McKnight
and I used the house key in the front door lock box to gain entry into the house We immediately
found what appeared to be a bullet hole in the ceiling near the front door and adjacent to the living
roam Fram my initial tooking at the hole in the ceiling it appeared that the bullet may have come from
the living room area based on the angle the bullet appeared to havetaveled through the sheetrock
We looked for access o the attic area of the house and faund that the Attic access from the master
bed room closet was open This had not been open at the time of our initial search of the house on
11715

I contacted the BCA crime scene team and advised them of ou findings I equested they assist us in
documening the damage and assist in looking for the bullet in the ceiling and attic area We secured
the house and Detective McKnight maintained security on the house while I obtained a warrant for the
house I prepared a search warrant for the house to recover the bullet believed to be in the ceiling or
attic area On21815 at at 1625 hours the Honorable Judge S Moynihan signed a search warrant
granting us access to the house to recover what was believed to be a bullet from the ceiling

Detective McKnight and Tietz assisted rne in executing the warrant with the assistance of the BCA
crime scene team and Special Agent Qlson with the BCA During the warrant they found what is
believed to be a bullet in the attic area of the house See the BCA crime scene teamsreports and
photos for more information on the bullet The BCA crime scene team collected the bullet and

0

0

0
w

0
w

completed a property receipt which was left at the house 4n21914 I viewed photos taken from the
initial search of the house In viewing these photos I could see the hole in the ceiling which we

y

discovered on 218 5

n219151 filed the search warrant for the house and the BCA property receipt with the Dakota a
Couniy Clerk of Courts A
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Apple Valley

Disposition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFtCER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

incident Type
CAD

Haw Iniiated Other

Agency

Appe Vailey

Badge
4942

Case Number 15000303
i

Title v

a

0

Citation Issued No 0

w

0
w

Type

Primary

On2122015 I received bank information from Wells Fargo pursuant to the search warrant i obtained
for the Crowleys financial records In reviewing the records from Wells Fargo I found that the
Crowleyshad money in the bank but were decreasing their savings and checking account balances
during the time from July 2014 to January 2015 All files pertaining to these financial records were
received by me via a secure email transmission AIf files were uploaded and saved to this case file A
copy of all financial records were also placed onta a CD and placed into the Apple Valley Police
Department property system

n2182015 I received financial for records from Wells Fargo home mortgage They indicated that
there were no records available for the periods that I requested From this information it does not
appear that the Crowleyshad a home mortgage hrough Wells Fargo The home mortgage
information was retumed to me via FedEx delivery to the Apple Valley Police Department These
forms have been scanned ino this case file On 21192015 I completed a Receipt Inventory and
Reurn form and delivered it ta Wells Fargo Bank in Apple Valley I also filed the original warrant
Receipt Inventory and Return form with the Dakota County Clerk of Courts on2192015

I contacted the Dakota County Tax Assessorsace They advised that there is a home mortgage on
1051 Ramsdell Drive They stated the residence was purchased in 2013 and the home mortgage was
filed in 2014 and is listed to David Crowley In checking further on Dakota County property records I
found that the sale the house was made to David and Komel Crowley on 121313for 21900000

On 2I182415 I received credit report information for David and Komel Crowley from Equifax The
credit reports were received via US mail The credit raports were added to this case file The original
reports were placed into property at the Apple Valley Police Department as evidence On2192015 I
completed a Receipt Inventory and Return forms and submitted them back to Equifax I afso filed the
original warrant Receipt Inventory and Return form with the Dakota County Clerk of Courts on
219215 In reviewing these forms it appears that there is a Martgage held for the Ramsdell property
through Wells Fargo As of this time it is unknown why I did not receive these records back from Wells
Fargo

In speaking to Detective Tietr he recsived information from ATTregarding a warant issued to them
for records for David and Komelscell phone information That information has been added to this
case file and was also copied to a CD That CD was ptaced into Apple Valley Police Department
property as evidence Copies of the property receipt and filing were scanned into this case file
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Apple Valley

Disposition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type

CAD

How Initfated

Agency Badge Type
Sean P McKnight Apple Valley 4922 Detective

Parties Involved

PERSON1

RolesMentioned

Last Crowley
Date ofBirth 19620310

First Daniel

Age 52

Residence 4301 County Road 45 Owatonna MN 55060 US
Home Phone 5072130273

Sex Male Height 508 Weight 1651bs
Race White Ethnicity Build

ASSIGNED ID 1NFORMATION

Type

Drivers License

PD Number

STATEMENT

Autharity
MN

LOGIS

Hair

Complexion

ID

57981993

Suffix

Eyes Green

On 02182015 I was informed by Detective Bone that there may be a bullet hole in the living room
ceiling at the home of David and Komel Crowley The party giving Detective Bone the information was
Christopher Cline Cline reported to be a friend of the family and said he had been inside the home
with Dan Sr and Jr and had seen the bullet hole then

During the initial processing of the crime scene we knew that we could not account for several bullets
that may have been fired from the gun used The information given to Detective Bone could not be
verified since we could not establish a definite connect between the reporter and the family

1 contacted Daniel Theodore Crowley 19620310the father of David Crowley To our knowledge he
is the next of kin in this case He told me that he was not aware of the butlet hole and had not gone
into the home with Cline I asked for permission from Dan Sr to enter the home to verify that there is
a bullet hole He agreed to let us in and provided us with the lock box code

Detective Bone and I went to the home and found the bullet hole near the entryway in close proximity
to where the Christmas tree had been We exited the home and ensured it was secure 1 waited in the
driveway until Detective Bone could obtain a search warrant He obtained a search warrant
authorized by the Honorable Judge Moynihan He also contacted the BCA crime Scene team to
search for the bullet and document the scene
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Middle Theodore

Is Juvenile No

Description HOME

Case Number 15000303

Tltle HomicideSuicide

Citation Issued No
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303
i

Disposition Title HomicideSuicide
0

0
The buUet was located in the attic rafters under the insulation The measurements and collection of e

the bullet was completed by the crime scene team I stayed at the home the entire time and assisted o
the crime scene team in locating and documenting the location of the bullet 1 was assisted by w

Detective Tietz The search started at 1700 hours and was concluded at about 1935 hours

The bulet was taken by the BCA for further examinations
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Apple Valley

Disposition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFCERINFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

SUPPLEMENT

incident Type

CAD

Case Number 7 5000303

Title

Citation Issued No

w

0

0

0

w

0

w

How Initiated Other

Agency

Apple Valley

Badge

4942

Type

Primary

PROPERTY INFQRMATION

ID Assaciated with

Description 3 CDs with ME Photos of David Komel and Raniya Crowley Property Category Code evidence

Quantity 3 Unit Price Value Seized No Foreiture No

Brand Name Model Color

Serial Number

Property NCIC Type

STATEMENT

Owner Applied Number

On2102015 I received a sealed envelope from the Hennepin County Medical ExaminersOffice
The enveiope was addressed to the Apple Valley Police Department Attention B Bone I opened the
envelope and found that it contained three compact disks CDs The three CDs were labeled as
follows

ME 15036fi Crowley DME 150367 Crowley KME 150368 Crowtey R

All three CDs contained photographs from the scene of the incident as well as photographs of David
Komet nd Raniya i uploaded copies of all photos to a secure server at the Apple VaNey Police
Department prior to placing the CDs into property I did place all three CDs into property at the Apple
Valley Police Department
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ppeVaey SUPPLEMENT Case Number 5000303

Dispositton Title
0

0

IncideMfjrpe Citation Issued No 0

w

Investigation Needed No CAD
w

Admin Review Needed No How Initiated Other

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Brfan Bone Appie Valley 4942 Primary

STATEMENT

On31215 we received a repurt on the results of field examinations from the BCA crime scene team
That report gave a detailed overview of the BCA crime scene teams response and processing of tte
scene That report was placed into this case file

4n31615we received a report on the results of the examination of physical evidence regarding the
DNA examination of evidence from this incident A copy of that report has been added to this case
file The eport indicated that DavidsDNA was found on the gun and magazine The rertalso
indicated that it was Komelsbiood the foot prints near the kitchen
island the lap top computer the IPhone on the kitchen island and the note in the office The report
details all items that were examined see that eport for more details
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Apple Valley

Dispositian
SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type

Case Number 75000303

Title

Citation Issued No

Investigation Needed No CAD

Admin Review Needed No How Initiated Other

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type
Brian Bone Apple Valley 4942 Primary

STATEMENT

On32415 I received a copy of the Hennepin County Medical Examinersautopsy reports for David
Komel and Raniya Crowley for this case Copies of the autopsy reports have been added to this case
file

4n4715 I received a firearms trace report for the Marlin rifle found at the scene The report
indicates that David had purchased the gun in 2012
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Apple Valley
Disposition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Revlew Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type
CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency
Apple Valley

Badge
4942

Case Number 15000303

Title v
0

0
Citation issued No 0

w

0
w

Type
Primary

STATEMENT

On31415 Sergeant Gummert Detective McKnight and I met with the Crowley family Davids
mother and father and two siblings and Komelssister Sidrah We presented the facts of the case to
the family as of that time No details or information were withheld Ap information was discussed and
all questions were answered to the best of our abilities

picture ofthe Quran in the state it was found in I advised it is unknown if that was the page it was left
open to at the time of their deaths because of the presence of the dog in the house Sidrah read the
passage and said that it was open to the Yorgiveness prayer which people in the Muslim religion say
over their dead

The famities were advised that there was still information that had not yet been returned including

Information from Dropbox
Autopsy reports
BCA lab findings

As of41715 date of this report I have still not received results from the BCA regarding fingerprints
and I have not heard from Dropbox

Status Active
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Apple Vailey

Disposition

Investigatian Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

STATEMENT

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type

CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency Badge

Apple Valley 4942

Case Number 15000303

Title v

0

0

Citation Issued No 0

w

0

t

Type

Primary

On2215 I prepared a search warrant for data contained on a remote file storage service
DropboxcomThe Honorable Judge M Mayer reviewed and signed the warrant on2215 At 1435
haurs I sent Dropbox legal compliance an Email with the warrant attached On42215 I received a
response to the warrant I submitted to Dropboxcom 1 received a sealed FedEx enelope Inside the
envelope was a USB flashdrive with instructions on how to get a password to access the data on the
flash drive I contacted Dropbax legal compliance and they provided me with a password tv access
the data

On42415 I provided Dropbox with a receipt for ihe USB drive and data via Email I also filed the
warrant and Receipt Inventory and Retum form with the Dakota County Clerk of Courts The flash
drives of the related forms have been added to this case file

As of42415 I have started to review the data contained on the Dropbox flash drive The data
appears similar to some of the data that Detective Klokonos has found when viewing the contents of N

the Crowleysphones tablets and computers I will continue to analyze the data provided by Dropbox

Status Active
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Apple Valley
Disposition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

CIFFICER tNPORMATION

Name

Brian Bane

PROPERTY INFORMATION

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type
CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency
Apple Valley

ID Associated with

Description Dropbox USB Drive Password
Quantity 1
Brand Name

Serial Number

Property NCIC Type

STATEMENT

Unit Price Value

Badge
4942

Case Number 15000303

Citation issued No

Property Category
Seized No

Model Color

Owner Applied Number

Type

Primary

Code

Forfeiture No

Tltle v

0

0

0
w

0

w

As of5515 I have reviewed the contents of the USB drive provided by Dropboxcomasaresult of
the warrant issued for the Crowleysfiles stored at that website The information I found on the USB
drive was old data containing information about David Crowleysbusinesses and the projects he was
working on I did not find anything of pertinent value to this case on these files

I did locate a journal which appears to be authored by David The latest dated journal was dated
September 10 2014 at 2107 hours In reviewing all of the journal entries titled Day One I did not
find any indications of what may have lead to this incident David appeared to regularty use marijuana
with hints of use of mushrooms and alcohol There were no entries mentioning any violence between
him and his family David routinely made journal entrees about the families daily activities including
his interactions between he and Komel and Raniya

I have discussed this information with Detective Klokonos and he confirmed that much of the data
contained on the USB drives from Dropbox was also found on the computers and phones of the
Crowleys

As of this time I do not have any information about what may have lead to David shooting Komel and
Raniya and then committing suicide Detective Klokonos still has computer forensics that need to be
completed as a part of this investigation This case will remainacive until all computers phones and
hard drives are able to be processed for potential evidence if what caused this incident to happen

Status Active
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Apple Valley

Dispositin
SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15Q00303

Title v

0

0

Incident Type Citation Issued No 0
w

Investigation Needed No CAD o
w

Admin Review Needed No Haw Initatedther

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name Agency Badge Type

Brian Bone Apple Valley 4942 Primary

STATEMENT

On6215 the Appie Valley Police Department received a report on the examination of physical
evidence for the flrearms in this incident The results showed that the fired bullets found in relation to

this incident were atl fired from the Springfield 40 caliber gun found in the living room The report was
scanned into this case file
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Apple Valiey

Disposition ActivePending

Needs Foilowup Yes

Invesigation Nseded Yes

Admin Review Needed No

Drug Related Wo
OFFICER INFRMATION

Name

Michaei Tietz

SUPPLEMENT

Incident Type Homicide

CAD LAV150117001313

How Initiated Dispatch

Gang Related No

Agency

Apple Vaiiey

Case Number 75000303

Titie Homicide

Citatian Issued No

Domestic Related No

Badge
4952

Type

Investigator

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Assaciated with

Description CD disk with information provided by ATT Property Category

Quantity 1 Unit Price Value Seized No

Brand Name CD Disk Model Color

Serial Nurnber Qwner Applied Number

Properly NCIC Type

STATEMENT

Code evidece

Forfeiture No

4n12215 i served a search warrant on TMobile via fax As of 711fi15 TMobile had not responded
to the warrant I placed a call toTMobile and spoke with staff in legal compliance who advised that
they had not completed work on the file and that I should resubmit the warrant via fax I then faxed
another copy of the warrant to TMobile

When I retuned to the oice on72015 I found that TMobile had responded to the search warrant
According to TMobilesresponse the number listed on the search warrant was assigned to ATT
during the times specified on the warrant

n 712015 I drafted a new search warrant forATTrequesting records for the phone number
254fi160461 I presented the warant to the Honorable Judge Cynthia McCollum who reviewed it
and signed it thus ordering ATTto provide the records specified I served the warrant on ATTvia
fax on720115

On722I15 I filed the warrant that had been served on TMobils A copy of the warrant and TMobiles
esponse was scanned into this casefile

4n8415 ATTsent me an email with the information they were ordered to provide per the search
warrant Their response included a downloadable file that contained documents that detailed
subscriber bilfing infarmation call detai records and an information shee that explains how to read
the cali detail information I copied this information to a CD disk and transferred custody of it to
Detective Bone Hard copies of these records were scanned into the casefile

On 8l515 I completed a search warrant receipt and filed the warrant with the courts Copies of the
warrant receipt and filing receipt were scanned into this casefile

Case status is active
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Apple Valley SUPPLEMENT Case Number 15000303

Disposition Title

Investigation Needed Na

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ID Associated with

Incident Type

CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency

Apple Va11ey

Badge

4942

Citation Issued No

Description CD Disk cantaining ATTPhone records

Quantity Unit Price Value

Brand Name

Seriaf Number

Property NCIC Type

STATEMENT

Property Category
Seized No

Model Color

pwner Appfied Number

Type

Primary

Code

Forfeiture No

Detective Tietz assisted in this investigation and executed search warrants for this case He was able
to receive phone records from ATTfor the CrowleysDetective Tietz provided me with the records
he received saved onto a CD Disk That disk was placed into property at the AVPD

On8515 I received the report on the examination of physical evidence from the latent print division
of the MN BCA The report showed that latent prints in blood were faund on the pistol recovered in
the living room as well as the magazine from that same gun The BCA found a palm print on the gun
and a fingerprint on the magaiine The print from the magazine was submitted to the Midwest
Autamated Fingerprint Identification Nefinrork MAFIN and did not generate any matches The
comparison to David Crowley was inconclusive due to limited quality of the latent print The BCA did
not have a comparable known palm print for David Growley

The latent fingerprints found on the note pad from the office revealed two suitable prints for
comparison One was inconclusive as belonging to David Crowley due to the limited quality of the
print and the other indicated the print came from David Crowleysleft middle finger No other
meaningful results were discovered in the latent print examination

The report from the BGA has been scanned into this case file I also spoke to crime scene lead Joe
Cooksley He advised me of the findings and also that the BCA had concluded theic exams He
explained that based on the information received to date and the findings of the investigation that the
indented writings analysis woud not be compfeted unless otherwise needed f advised Cooksiey that
the exam of the indented writings was not needed at this time

The only other remaining information not yet received for this investigation if the completed digital
forensics from the Dakota County Electronics Crimes Task Force

Status Active
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Apple Valley

Dispvsition

Investigation Needed No

Admin Review Needed No

OFFICER INFORMATION

Name

Brian Bone

SUPPLEMENT

fncident Type

CAD

How Initiated Other

Agency

Apple Vailey

Badge
4942

Case Number 1500030

Title

Citatian lssued No

7ype

Primary

STATEMENT

At the time of this incident all electronic items were turned over directly to the Dakota County
Electranics Crimes Task Force DCECTF On1815 I obtained a search warrant for a digital
forensic exam of all of the devices recovered from the house The Honorable Judge K Asphaug
reviewed and signed the search warrant and application on11815 at 133Q hours

Since that time the DCECTF has been working to review all data contained in the devices seized
Detective Klokonos prepared a detailed report for the data found in the Crowleys devices A copy of
that report has been added to this case file See that report for more details I have reviewed
Detective Klokonos report and spoken to him about this case throughout this investigation Detective
Klokonos and the DCECTF did not fiind any information on the related devices that showed motive or
cause for what happened during or up to this incident

All items seized and initially turned over to the DCECTF were returned to my custody on 10615by
Detective Klokonos All items were placed into property as evidence at the AVPD A copy of the
euidence report has been added to this case file Detective Klokonos also provided me with a CD of
all recovered data and reports regarding their analysis The CD was placed into property at the AVPD

On 10615 l filed the above referenced search warrant with the Dakota County Clerk of Courts along
with the Receipt Inventory and Return form

With the conclusion of the review of the digital devices there is no other information available for
further investigation Throughout this investigation the AVPD has not discovered any information or
evidence that shows anybody bu David Crowley is the perpetrator of these crimes including the
killing of his wife child and himself

Status Exceptionally cleared
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APPLE VALLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT
iNCIDENT RECALL REPORT

CAD INC NBR

REPORT NBR 15000303

PRIM UNIT 4933

DATE RANGE 112015120000AM 12f31l2015115959PM

Incident Initiated ByEMOLAUGHLiN J
COMP REPORTING SUSP BEHAVIOR NEXT STCIRE COMP WENT OVER TO HOME HOME TO
7HE RIGHT OF COMPS SEES QEAD BODIES INSIDE THE HOME DOG INSIDE
SEES GUN IN HOUSE ON THE FLOOR
Primary Event MAIN Opened 15l01N7 1258
ALL THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS STILL UP
CAN SEE PRESENT ON THE FRON STEP HAVE BEEN THERE StNCE BEFORE CHRISTMAS
LOOKS LIKE A NUMBER OF BODIES INSIDE
RESIDENTS HAVE BEEN OUT OF TOWN SINCE BEFORE CHRISTMAS NOW THERE ARE
CHRISTMAS PRESENTS OU7 FRONT A DOG INSIDE AND WHAT LOOKS LIKE POSSIBLY
7HREE BODIES AND A GUN LAYING ON THE FLOOR INSiDE
LOOKS LIKE MULTIPLE BODIES INSIDE LOOKS LIKE DOG MAY HAVE BEEN EA71NG ONE
OF THE BODIES

THEY 7HOUGHT THEY WERE GONE FOR CHRISTMAS HAVENT SEEN ANY MOVEMENT
FINNALLY WENT TO LOOK INSIDE WINDOWS
IAAssoclnc FAF150117000192 UPDATE Resp to
IAAssoclnc FAF150117000192 UPDATE PriUnt toE3AL3
ALLINA ENRT ADVISE WHEN CLEARED IN 1 RIG
HAVE MEDICS STAGE
1033SEVERAL DEAD BODIES

REAR SLIDER UNLOCKED SLIGHTLYAlAR
PER 49S14 WILL BE MAKING ENTRY WHEN C50 ARRIVES TO DETAIN DOG
4934 MAKING ENTRY INTO THE RESIDENCE

49S14 1ST FLOOR SEARCH COMPLETE THREE DEAD NOW SEARCHING THE
BASEMENT
4934 CODE 4

ALLIi3A CLEARED
IAAssoclnc FAF150117000192 UPDATE Dispo to S MAIN

49S14 PAGE OUT ALL INVESTIGATORS NOTIFYING 4901 SHORTLY
LEFT MESSAGE FOR NICK
LEFT MESSAGE FOR SEAN
BRtAN BONE ENR TO PD

49514 BCA TO BE NOTIFIED
TOMMIE BOOTH ENR TO PD
MIKE TIETZ ENR TO PD
BCA NOTIFIED AT 1341 WILL BE CONTACTING 49S14

Comments may continue on next page
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CLEAR 1033TRAFFIC AV UNITS MOVING TO TAC 11
MEDICAL EXAMINER ADVISED AND WILL BE CALLING MCKNIGHT
IAAssocinc LDC150117000849 UPDATE PriUnt to DC11172
IAAssoclnc LDC150117000849 First Unit ArrivedDC11172 AR

49514 ADVlSED TAC11 NOT MONITOREO AND TO GO TO MAIN IF SOMETHING IS
NEEDED WILL ADVISE WHEN CHANNEL IS CLEAR

Comments may continue on next page
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